
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, June 18th, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 
BEGINNING  

June 14th COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______Dan Klimisch _______Don Kettering ______Wanda Howey-Fox  

_______Ryan Heine _________John Marquardt   

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:02 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM Freedom Farms LLC – Cultivation Facility Auditor 

06 6:10 PM Max Bet - Retail Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine  Kristen Kozak 

07 6:15 PM Title Change for Deputies  Sheriff 



10% to Jail Building Fund 

08 6:20 PM Mosquito Contracts Weed 

09 6:25 PM June 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes Commission 

10 6:30 PM CMC Adventures, LLC Rezone – 2nd Reading Zoning 

11 6:35 PM CMC Adventures, LLC – Plat Zoning 

12 6:40 PM Koenigshof - Plat Zoning 

13 6:45 PM Ambulance Service Discussion Commission 

14 6:50 PM Claims  Auditor 

15 6:55 PM May 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report 

 Pooled Cash Report 

Auditor 

16 7:00 PM Public Comments  

17 7:15 PM Commission Updates Commission 

18 7:20 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 and contractual 
matters 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



YA\KTON COUNN

)

Yankton County Medical Cannabis Establishment Zoning Checklist

TAKE TO YANKTON COUNTY ZONING OFFICE

Application and fees must
be delivered in person to:

Yankton County Auditor
321W 3.,r St., Ste. 100

Yankton, SD 57078

Type of medical cannabis
establishment Iicense(s) being
applied for:

{ Cultivation Facility

! Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility

E Cannabis Testing Facility

E Cannabis Dispensary

41,*4 itqJ

I New License

Initial on the lines before verif,ing the information is included in your application packet. Applicants
must tum in a $5,000 non-refundable application fee for each license being applied for.

lX- Vrnfy Zoning with Planning Department as Commercial, Lakeside Commercial or

Agricultural District

_ Submit Licensing Application with the Auditors Office

_ If application is approved by State and County Govemment and new building is required,

Submit electronic Building Permit Application showing how the new building will conform to

State and County requirements including setbacks.

httos://oermittine.schneidereis.com./iurisdiction/68d88fa2-efa8-4d3c-808d-R I a65047b2e

Building Permit Approval fiom Yankton County Planning and Zoning

Zoning District: 
F 

Ag E Lakeside Commercial E Commercial

'tn,-



Yankton County 

Medical Marijuana License Application 

Pursuant to SDCL 1-27-1 the medical marijuana application is a public record however, the addendums and the 
attachments disclose personal identifying information on security requirements of section SDCL 1-27-1.5 

The application will not be considered for approval until the application is complete and all attachments and 
requested information is furnished to the Auditor's office. 

New License Iii Renewal D Transfer D 

Indicate the type of medical cannabis establishment license(s) being applied for 

5c Cultivation Facility 

D Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility 

D Cannabis Testing Facility 

D Cannabis Dispensary 

A. Owner Name and Address

B. Legal Business Name and Address
Name: Phone: 
,t,u t" T'e"ns,,.._ Name: Phone: 

Address: City: State: Zip 
fr,,Je� F�,IW\,, , '-t o .. S' 'I o .. C'i 

lS m o t' I, I c Ct. 
Mo'• " �- "t 0 �E 

� ', . .,., 'tR 

Has the applicant ever been □ Yes
convicted of a felony? �No

LL. C,
Address: 

1 
City: State Zip 

lS tW\atla (. Mos•" 
Lt. s ' C ,• t

--, 
I� �o� 0 \

State Sales Tax Number: 
. 

Applicant has included a $5,000 Ii Yes Does applicant own or lease OIi Yes 
payment via check or money □ No this property? D No 
order for each license being 
applied for. 

Applicant hereby certifies that [jlYes 

Are real estate taxes paid to Iii Yes 
date? D No 

the employees of the prospective D No Is the place of business □ Yes
medical cannabis establishment 
are over the age of 21. 

located in a municipality? i, No

C. Legal Description of Licensed Premises Has this been verified as a location in D Yes 

Yankton County by Planning and Zoning � No 
that a medical cannabis establishment is 

permitted by ordinances? 

Is Yankton County Planning and Zoning □ Yes
Verification Attached? � No

1 



Previous experience operating a medical cannabis establishment, if any: (lf no, check here E)

I hereby certify that the location of the prospective medical cannabis establishment is not
within one thousand feet (1000 ft.) of a private or public school, including daycare facilities with
more th an 21 children.

E Yes

ENo
Provide a copy of the operating documents for the prospective medical cannabis establishment
that detail oversight of the establishment and procedures to ensure accurate record keeping. lf
provided, check yes or no.

I Yes

trNo
Provide the description of security measures designed to deter and prevent theft of cannabis

and unauthorized entry into any area containing cannabis. lf provided, check yes or no.

EI Yes

!No
Provide a non-refundable application fee of 55,000 by check or money order. lf provided, check

yes or no.

[[ Yes

!No
Certificate: The undersigned applicant certifies under the penalties of perjury that all
statements provided herein are true and accurate, that the said applicant complies with all of
the statutory and regulatory requirements for the class of license being applied for in SDCL

34-20G and Yankton County Ordinance 21-ZN-07,

Date' li-lO-aq Printed Name: Po*t,'e 1q, Lrrr.{r gnatu re

Subscribed and sworn to before me this IDS d.y ot F?n I

U*^^H)tu

Approval of Yankton County Commission- Notice of hearing was published on June l\,202.{
Public hearing on the app lication was held Jun<, \8 , 20Zq , not less than SEVEN (7) days after
official publication. The governing body by majority vote recommends the approval and granting of this

license and certifies that requirements as to location and suitability of premises and applicant have been

reviewed and conform to the requirements and South Dakota law.

2

CHRISTINA GILLIES

WWmnB'r@
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: tNtn)DQ



Name of Corporation/Pa rtnershiplLP /LLC

FrcoJo.v. Frc,6s,LL L
Address of office and principal place of business of corporation/partnership/tP/ttC

3S rnrrLtr, Crult Ce
City
Mor c," c.'+9

State
TA

zip
Sotlo I

Has any ofthe principal officers, owners and/or board members served as a principal officer or board
member for a cannabis establishment that has had a govemmental license or certification revoked in
any jurisdiction?

E Yes

ENo

Medical Cannabis Establishment License Application
Company Supplement lnformation

(For corporate/pa rtnersh ip/LP/LLC Ap plica nts)

Name, title of office and address of each principal officer of the corporation/partnership/LP/ttC

Name, occupation and address of each board member of the corporation/partnership/tP/LLC

Na me Occupation Address

Where are all company records kept such as charter by-laws, minutes, accounts, notes payable etc,?

We the undersigned officers and directors of the applicant company acknowledge that the
supplemental application form is true and correct in every respect and that there exists no financial
arrangement concerning this or any other medical cannabis license than that expressly set forth
above.

Name Office Address

g{ cu a,.. ToL,'So,r
lnr^.1i n9
lV}or.rLre

36 r*ttLll- Ct.
l+r r( r^ C,'l- ,

re
a.b Sr9

I

I o lvrt c;f 5

qt o.rc P

Icc ltclt u,, .vr I

rlnr.flr^[ 7l"c' .+ t
avt f t r r, A4 J

vCN.'cJ I

Date

-lD -a f alri cl) Llrf c'-r
Printed Name ature

3

I



EXIIIT]I'I'A

The Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NEli4 SEt/4) and the Southeast Quarter ofthe
Southcast Quarter (SE1/4 SE1/4), except parcel rsferred to as Parcel A in the Southeast Quartcr of
the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4 SEI/4) being thc same parccl of ground deeded to A. Van Osdel in
Book 105, Page 82; all in Section Seven (7), Township Ninety-three (93), Range Fifty-four (54),
Yankton County, South Dakota, Iess highways and roads as platted.

(

rescrvation b Grantor Marie M. Nelson Petcrson of all mineral ri ts unto hersel her
her assiglrs thc North H ofthc Southwest Quarter of the Northcast Quarter (N 1/2 SWl/4 NE l/4);

e u Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (S1/2 SW1/4 NEl/4); thc
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NWl/4 SEI/4); Govemment Lot Five (5), excluding
Lot One (l ) ofM & A Farms Addition, as per plat recordcd in Book S 15 P 33 and

tion, as pCld4l4lsrded_14 Book S17, Page 169;S in Section Seven (7), Township Ninety-
three (93), Range Fifty-four (54) WeSt of thc 5'h ?.M-, Yankton Count South Dakota

x

Thc Nonheast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NE1/4 SEI/4) and the Southeast Qua.ter ofthe
Northeast Quarter (SE1/4 NE1/4), all in Section Twelve ( l2), Township Ninetythree (93), Range
Fifty-fivo (55), Yankton County, South Dakota, Iess highways and roads as plafted; and Government
Lot Four (4), Section Seven (7), Township Ninetythrce (93), Range Fifty-four (54), Yankton
County, South Dakota, less highways and roads as plattod; AND that part of Covemment l,ot Six
(6) lying north of the 1/16th line separating thc North Half of the Southwest Quarter (N1 12 SWl14)
from the South Half of the Southwest Quarter (S l/2 SWl/4, Section Seven (7), Township Ninety-
three (93), Range Fifty-four(54), Yankton County, South Dakota,less highways and roads as plattcd.

Lot B in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SWl/4 SEl/4), except Lot H-1, as perplat
recorded in Book 54, Page 9A; and Lots C and D in the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(SEl/4 SWI/4), as per plat recorded in Book 54, Page 9,{; al'l in Section Twelve (12), l'ownship
Nincty-three (93), Range Fifty-five (55), Yankton County, South Dakota, less highways and roads
as platted.

Parcel A of Marie B. Nelson Addition, as per plat recorded in Book S13, Page 2, subject to the



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON APPLICATION FOR 
MEDICAL CANNABIS 

ESTABLISHMENT
LICENSE FOR 2024

Notice  is  hereby  given  that  the
Board  of County  Commissioners in
and  for  the  County  of  Yankton,
South  Dakota,  on the  18th  of June,
2024, at the hour of 6:05 PM, at the
Yankton  County  Government  Cen-
ter in the Commissioners  Chambers
will  meet to consider the  following
application  for  Medical  Cannabis
Cultivation  Facility  License,  which
has been  presented  to  the  Board  of
County  Commissioners and filed  in
the County Auditors Office: Medical
Cannabis  Facility License for: Free-
dom Farms LLC, Parcel A of Marie
B. Nelson  Addition,  as  per  plat
recorded in Book S13, Page 2, sub-
ject  to  the  reservation  by  Grantor
Marie M Nelson Peterson of all min-
eral rights unto herself, her husband
and her assigns in Section Seven (7),
Township  Ninety-three (93), Range
Fifty-four (54) West of the 5th P.M.,
Yankton County, South Dakota. The
Northeast  Quarter  of  the  Southeast
Quarter  (NE1/4  SE1/4)  and  the
Southeast  Quarter  of  the  Northeast
Quarter  (SE1/4  NE1/4),  all  in  Sec-
tion Twelve (12), Township Ninety-
three  (93),  Range  Fifty-five  (55),
Yankton County, South Dakota, less
highways  ad  roads  as  platted;  and
Government  Lot  Four  (4),  Section
Seven  (7),  Township  Ninety-three
(93), Range Fifty-four (54), Yankton
County,  South  Dakota,  less  high-
ways and roads as platted; AND that
part of Government  Lot Six  (6) ly-
ing  north of the 1/16th  line  separat-
ing the North Half of the Southwest
Quarter  (N1/2  SW1/4)  from  the
South Half of the Southwest Quarter
(S1/2  SW1/4),  Section  Seven  (7),
Township  Ninety-three (93), Range
Fifty-four  (54),  Yankton  County,
South  Dakota,  less  highways  and
roads  as  platted.  Notice  is  further
given  that  any  person,  persons,  or
their  attorney  may  appear  and  be
heard at said scheduled public hear-
ing  who  are  interested  in  the  ap-
proval  or rejection  of such applica-
tions.

Patty Hojem
Yankton County Auditor

Published once at the total approxi-
mate  cost  of  $22.88  and  can  be
viewed  free  of  charge  at  www.sd-
publicnotices.com

Published June 11, 2024.





    
  

        

    

      
   

 

  
          

      

                  

     
      

   

                   
  

        

    

    

                    
  

       

                  
                       

                 
                     

                   

               
                    

                     
 

       

  

  





YANKTON COUNTT

)
YANKTON COUNTY WEED DEPARTMENT

lllJO2 \\'City Limits Roarl . Yankron, SD 5707t1
Ph: 605-260-4473 . Fax: 605-260-,1492

Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program
Joint Cooperative Agreement

Renewal -2024

Wherers, it is in the best interests of the County of Yankton, South Dakota (hereafter

referred to as the "County") to participate in a joint effort with the City of,l^z.r lU,lle , and

as yet unspecified incorporated Townships in the County of Yankton, Soutli Dakota for the
development and operation of the Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program (hereafter

referred to as YCMAP); and

Whereas, the undersigred parties, in their official capacities, have read and reviewed the

agreement and desire to be bound according to its terms and according to the laws of the State of
South Dakota for the 2024 Mosquito Season.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENENTS
CONTAINED HEREIN, AND EACH OF THE PARTIES INTENDING TO BE BOUND
HEREBY, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

Yankton County through its desigrated coordinator of the YCMAP (hereinafter referred to as

the "Coordinator") shall coordinate and administer application of appropriate pesticides or
other means necessary to abate mosquitoes.

2. Said Coordinator for the 2024 Mosquito Season is identified as the Supervisor of the
Yankton County Weed and Pest Board.

3. Requests for each application(s) of pesticides shall be made to the coordinator who shall
determine the appropriate times and amounts for application(s).

4. Application(s) of fogging pesticide shall be based upon the mosquito counts obtained from
surveillance and monitoring by the City.

a It is hereby agreed by and between the County and
County will maintain mosquito control. The City o

, that the

rle ll be invoiced for
the Citv o
(o^',,,.

f

these additional services at the current applicable rate of 5O-6.00 per trour plus chemical.

b. The coordinator shall provide notice to the Undersigned Township, City or Town
representative and/or his/her designee of the Coordinator's intention to make an
application(s) of fogging pesticides.

Good Neighbors Control Noxious Weeds



YANKTON COI"NTY

rl.-

YANKTON COLINTY WEED DEPARTMENT
3302 W City Iirnits Roarl . Yankkrn, SD 57078

Ph: (i05-260-44711 . Fax: 605-260-441)2

5. Application(s) shall include any treatment of property, public or private, within the borders
of Yankton County and the organized community using pesticides or other appropriate
chemicals through the use of fogging, sprafng or other appropriate equipment owned by the
County or operated on its behalf.

6. The Undersigned Township, City or Town shall agree to make payment for said application
upon receipt ofinvoice at the conclusion of the 2024 mosquito season.

The contact person for the Undersigned Township, City or Town shall be responsible for
providing press releases to local media describing the approximate times and locations for
upcoming applications.

DArED,hi..4 
J 

Jt.y 
"r tv\-,y 2024.

Atte

For the City of

DATED this 

- 

day of 2024.

Attest:

Chairman

Yankton County Board of
Commissioners

Patty Hojem, Auditor

Yankton County

Good Neighbors control Noxious weeds

)

//*,2



YANKTON COI'NTY
YANKTON COUNTY WEND DEPARTMENT

3:102 W City Limis Road . Yankton, SD 57078 /.,.. n\Od'.
Ph:605-2604473. Fu<:605-2604492 CQt "'.o 'o t\?

fur5r r>a;
' . atr,o)b t-

Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program \qU JW qc
Joint Cooperative Agreement ,- , r((Renewa!-2024 

10013{OY' 
t\J"

Whereas, it is in the best interests of the County of Yankton, th Dakota
referred to as the "County'') to participate in a joint effort with the City of lc and

as yet unspecified incorporated Townships in the County of Yaokton, South Dakota for the

development and operation of the Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program (hereafter

referred to as YCMAP); and

Whereas, the undersigned parties, in their official capacities, have read and reviewed the

agreement and desire to be bound according to its terms and according to the laws ofthe State of
South Dakota for +he 2024 Mosquito Season.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENENTS
CONTAINED HEREIN, AND EACH OF THE PARTIES INTENDING TO BE BOT]ND
HEREBY, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Yankton County through its designated coordinator of the YCMAP (hereinafter referred to as

the "Coordinatof) shall coordinate and administer application of appropriate pesticides or
other means necessary to abate mosquitoes.

2. Said Coordinator for the 2024 Mosquito Season is identified as the Supervisor of the
Yankton County Weed and Pest Board.

3. Rcquests for each application(s) of pesticides shall be made to the coordinator who shall
determine the appropriate times and amounts for application(s).

4. Application(s) of fogging pesticide shall be based upon the mosquito counts obtained from
surveillance and monitoring by the City.

ty of the
County will maintain mosquito control. The City of will be invoiced for
these additional sen ices at the current applicable rate of$60.00 hour plus chemical

b. The coordinator shall provide notice to the Undersigrred Township, City or Town
representative and/or his/her designee of the Coordinator's intention to make an
application(s) of fogging pesticides.

C

Good Neighbots Contrcl Noxious Weeds

}-.

)

a. It is hereby agreed by and between the County and

per



YANKTON COUNTY

ra--

5. Application(s) shall include any treatment of property, public or private, within the borders
of Yankton County and the organized community using pesticides or other appropriate
chemicals through the use of fogging, spraying or other appropriate equipment owned by the
County or operated on its behalf.

6. The Undersigned Township, City or Town shall agree to make payment for said application
upon receipt ofinvoice at the conclusion of the 2024 mosquito season.

The contact person for the Undersigned Township, City or Town shall be responsible for
providing press releases to local media describing the approximate times and locations for
upcoming applications.

1+\
DATED this I day of 2024.

Atte

For the City of

DATED this _ day of 2074.

Attest:

Chairman

Yankton County Board of
Commissioners

Patty Hojem, Auditor

Yankton County

)
YANKTON COUNTY WEED DEPARTMENT

3302 \\'Citt' [.iurits Il.oiul . \':rnkton, SD .i7078
l'h: 60.i-2(i(l 1 [73 . l":rr: (i0.;-2(;0- [ [92

Good Neighbors Contro, Noxious weeds



)

YANIOON COI'INTY

s"- ,4Pi lt-a

s20

YANKTON COIJNTY WEED DEPARTMEI$T
3302 W City Limis Road . Yankton, SD 57078

Ph:605-2604473 . Fax 605-2604492

Yankon County Mosguito Abatement Program
Joint Cooperatlve Agreement

Renewal- 2024

Whereas, it is in the best interests of the County of Yankton, South Dakota (hereafter

referred to as the'Cormt5/) to participate in a joint effort with the City of and

as yet unspecified incorporated Towmhips in the County of Yankton, South Dakota for the
development and operation of the Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program (hereaft€r

referred to as YCMAP); and

Whereas, the undersiped parties, io their official capacities, have read and reviewed the
agreernent and desire to be bound according to its terms and according to the laws of the State of
South Dakota for the 2024 Mosquito Season.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COI'EI{ENIS
CONTAINED EEREIN, AND EACS OF THE PARTIES INTENDING TO BE BOTTND

EEREBY, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Yankton County through its desipated coordinator of the YCMAP (hereinafter referred to as

the "Coordinatot') shall coordinate and ailrninists application of app,ropriate pesticides or
othsr m€ans nec,essary to abate mosquitoes.

2. Said Coordinator for the 2024 Mosquito Season is identified as the Srpervisor of the
Yankton County Weed and Pest Board.

3. Requests for each application(s) of pesticides shall be made to the coordinator who shall
detomiae the appropriate times and amounts for aprplicatioo(s).

4. Application(s) of fogging pesticide shall be based upon the mosquito counts obtained from
surveillance and monitoring by the City.

a. It is herrby agreed by and between the County and
County will maintain mosquito control. The City o

City 0nof that the
will be invoiced for

these additional services at the current applicable rate of$60.00 per pius chemical.

b. The coordin*or shall provide notice to the Undersiped Township, City or Town
represeirtative and/or hiVher desipee of the Coordinator's inteirtion to make an
applicatioo(s) of fosging pesticides.

Good l{etghbors Contol Noxlous Weeds



/)
/G''o YANKTON COI.INTY WEED DEPARTMENT

3302 \V City Umis Road . Yankon, SD 57078
Ph: 605-2604473 . Fa,r: 605-2604492

YANKTON COI'NIY

El--

5. Application(s) shall include af,y treatnent of property, public or privatg witt'i" the borders
of Yanklon County and the organized community using pesticides or othff appropriate
chernicals tbmugh the use of fogging spraying or other ap,popdate equiprrr.ent owned by the
County or operated on its behalf.

6. The Undersigted Township, City or Town shall agree to make payment for said application
upon receipt of invoice at the conclusion of the 2024 mosquito season.

The contact penon for the Undersiped Township, City or Towtr shall be responsible for
providing press releases to local media describiog the approximate times and locations for
upcoming appiications.

DerEDthis,f{dayof lY\c"t -2024.

1

.v

For the City of

Attest:

Don Kettering, Chairman

Yankon County Board of
Commissioners

Patty Hojem, Auditor

Yankton County

6ood Neighborc conl/.ol Noxlous weeds

n

i'.,\'-1s,,^ *irt

DATED this_ day of . 2024.

resl



YANKTON COI.NTY

-,-

-it

Whereas, it is in the best interests of the County of Yankton, South Dakota (hereafter

referred to as the "County") to participate in ajoint effort with the City of Lbf ic" , and

as yet unspecified incorporated Townships in the County of Yankton, South Dakota for the

development and operation of the Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program (hereafter

referred to as YCMAP); and

Whereas, the undersigned parties, in their official capacities, have read and reviewed the

agreement and desire to be bound according to its terms and according to the laws of the State of
South Dakota for the 2024 Mosquito Season.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENENTS
CONTAINED HEREIN, AND EACH OF THE PARTIES INTENDING TO BE BOUND
HEREBY, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

Yankton County through its desigrated coordinator of the YCMAP (hereinafter referred to as

the "Coordinator") shall coordinate and administer application of appropriate pesticides or
other means necessary to abate mosquitoes.

2. Said Coordinator for the 2024 Mosquito Season is identified as the Supervisor of the
Yankton County Weed and Pest Board.

3. Requests for each application(s) of pesticides shall be made to the coordinator who shall
determine the appropriate times and amounts for application(s).

4. Application(s) of fogging pesticide shall be based upon the mosquito counts obtained from
surveillance and monitoring by the City.

a It is hereby agreed by and between the County and the City of \t.* I aa- that the
County will maintain mosquito control. The City of [ffr'.o- will be invoiced for

b. The coordinator shall provide notice to the Undersigned Township, City or Town
representative and/or his/her desigrree of the Coordinator's intention to make an
application(s) of fogging pesticides.

)
YANKTON COUNTY WEED DEPARTMENT

l'il't02 \\'Cit1'lirnits Iloarl . \'ankkrn, Sl) r5707u

I'h: (i0.5-2(i0- l [73 . Fir-r: 605-2(;0--1. ll)2

Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program
Joint Cooperative Agreement

Renewal -2024

these additional services at the current applicable rate of$60.00 per hour plus chemical.

Good Neighbors Control Noxious Weeds



YANKTON COWTY

---_

)
YANKTON COUNTY WEED DEPARTMENT

3302 \\'Cit_r, Iimits R<>arl . \'ankron, SD .5707tt
I'}h: (i05-260-1.tr73 . Ii:r-x: (il5-260- 1.1,92

5. Application(s) shall include any treatment of property, public or private, within the borders
of Yankton County and the organized community using pesticides or other appropriate
chemicals through the use of fogging, spralng or other appropriate equipment owned by the
County or operated on its behalf.

6. The Undersigned Township, City or Town shall agree to make payment for said application
upon receipt ofinvoice at the conclusion of the 2024 mosquito season.

DATED this /4 day of ,2024.

Att

For the City of 1tlt"-- 5.D-

DATED this _ day of 2024.

Attest:

Chairman Patty Hojem, Auditor

Yankton CountyYa nkton County Board of
Commissioners

O

Good Neighbors Contol Noxious Weeds

The contact person for the Undersigned Township, City or Town shall be responsible for
providing press releases to local media describing the approximate times and locations for
upcoming applications.



YANKTON COUNTY

-/-

)
I YANKTON COLTNTY WEED DEPARTMENT

3302 W City Lirnits Road . Yankton, Sl) 5707u
I'h: (i05-260-,,1,.[7]'] . Irax: (i0.5-260-1,[92

Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program
Joint Cooperative Agreement

Renewal -2024

Whereas, it is in the best interests of the County of Yankton, South Dakota (hereafter

referred to as the "County") to participate in a joint effort with the City of1fulb , and

as yet unspecified incorporated Townships in the County of Yankton, South Dakota for the

development and operation of the Yankton County Mosquito Abatement Program (hereafter

referred to as YCMAP); and

Whereas, the undersigned parties, in their official capacities, have read and reviewed the

agreement and desire to be bound according to its terms and according to the laws of the State of
South Dakota for the 2024 Mosquito Season.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENENTS
CONTAINED HEREIN, AND EACH OF THE PARTIES INTENDING TO BE BOUND
HEREBY, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Yankton County through its designated coordinator of the YCMAP (hereinafter referred to as

the "Coordinator") shall coordinate and administer application of appropriate pesticides or
other means necessary to abate mosquitoes.

2. Said Coordinator for the 2024 Mosquito Season is identified as the Supervisor of the
Yankton County Weed and Pest Board.

4. Application(s) of fogging pesticide shall be based upon the mosquito counts obtained from
surveillance and monitoring by the City.

the City of (ol,a that thea

t y'ol will be invoiced for
these additional services at the current applicable rate of$60.00 per hour plus chernical

b. The coordinator shall provide notice to the Undersigrred Township, City or Town
representative and/or his/her desigrree of the Coordinator's intention to make an
application(s) of fogging pesticides.

It is hereby agreed by and between the County and
County will maintain mosquito control. The City o ,o

Good Neighbors Control Noxious Weeds

3. Requests for each application(s) of pesticides shall be made to the coordinator who shall
determine the appropriate times and amounts for application(s).



YANKTON COUNTY

D.--

)
Its;I YANKTON COLINTY WEED DEPARTMENT

llll02 \4'Ciq' Iimirs Road . Yankton, SD 57078
Ph: (i05-260-4473 . I'hr: 60!r-260-4492

5. Application(s) shall include any treatment of property, public or private, within the borders
of Yankton County and the organized community using pesticides or other appropriate
chemicals through the use of fogging, spralng or other appropriate equipment owned by the
County or operated on its behalf.

6. The Undersigned Township, City or Town shall agree to make payment for said application
upon receipt ofinvoice at the conclusion of the 2024 mosquito season.

The contact person for the Undersigned Township, City or Town shall be responsible for
providing press releases to local media describing the approximate times and locations for
upcoming applications.

DATEDthk /f dayof ,2024.

Attest:

For the City of

DATEDthisJL[ dayof N\a- ) ,2024.
(

Chairman

Yankton County Board of
Commissioners

Good Neighbors Control Noxious weeds

Attest:

Patty Hojem, Auditor

Yankton County



Yankton County Commission                               06-06-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
June 6, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by John 
Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 6, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch (via 
phone), Don Kettering, Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts reported from members of the board. 
 
Action 24176C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the meeting 
agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were public comments from Louis Johnson, Steve Rokahr and John Durso. Chairman 
Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
The Board canvassed election results from the June 4, 2024 Primary election.  
 
Action 24177C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to accept results of the 
election as presented by the Auditor. Fox, Heine, Kettering and Marquardt voted aye. 
Klimisch abstained. Motion carried, 4-0. 
 
The Auditor asked Commissioner Heine to draw for the vote center and local race that will be 
subject to a Post Election Audit to be held June 20, 2024. Lesterville Fire Hall and District 18 
State Senate race were the results of the drawing. 
 
Action 24178C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve a Post 
Election Audit on June 20 of the Lesterville Fire Hall Vote Center results for District 18 State 
Senator and the Democrat Presidential race. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Dana Schmidt and Ann Clough from Yankton Community Library appeared before the board 
to give an update on the library’s feasibility study and the library’s summer reading program. 
 
Action 24179SA: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve amended 
Interpreter Services. Fox, Heine and Marquardt voted aye; Klimisch and Kettering voted nay; 
motion carried, 3-2. 
 
There was no discussion on the Contact Center. 
 
NextEra Energy team presented on wind power. There was no discussion or public comment.  
 
Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from CMC Adventures, LLC to rezone a 
parcel dual zoned in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) and Rural Transitional 



Yankton County Commission                               06-06-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

District (RT) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2). Said property is legally 
described is Lot 1, Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, W1/2, S4-T93N-R56W. The second reading of the 
rezone request will be at the next commission meeting on June 18, 2024. 
 
There were no comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Action 24180C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to recess the 
regular session and convene as Board of Adjustment. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit application from Ryan List. Applicant requested a permit to run his electrician’s 
business out of an accessory building in a Low Density Rural Transitional District (LD). Said 
property is legally described as E1/2, NW4, Excluding Lot A and S80 feet of the N1046’ of the 
W150 Feet, S10-T93-R56, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township County of 
Yankton, State of South Dakota.   
 

There were no comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
  
Action 24181Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch, to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit from Ryan List based on Findings of Fact from the May 14, 2024 
Yankton County Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 
1907 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 
Permit application from Ryan List. Applicant requested a permit for an accessory building in a 
Low Density Residential District (LD) District that exceeds the maximum aggregate square 
footage of 4,000 square feet. Applicant wishes to build an accessory structure that is 6,000 
square feet. Said property is legally described as E1/2, W1/4 Excluding Lot A and Excluding 
S80’ feet of the N1046’ of the W150’, S10-T93-R56, hereinafter referred to as Utica South 
Township County of Yankton, State of South Dakota.  
 
There were no comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
  
Action 24182Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine, to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit from Ryan List based on Findings of Fact from the March 12, 2024 
Yankton County Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 
1907 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24183C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to recess Board of 
Adjustment and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               06-06-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

Zoning Administrator Gary Vetter presented names for one open position on the Drainage 
Commission: Tom Bixler and Frank Kralicek Jr. Frank Kralicek received five votes from 
commissioners present and will fill the open position. 
 
Action 24184C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the May 21, 
2024 regular meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24185AUD: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
claims: Commissioners: Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.64; Elections: KNOWiNK 
(Prof Services) $7,500.00; Election Systems & Software (Supplies) $5,174.50; Election 
Systems & Software (Maintenance) $2,032.16; McLeod’s Printing & Office Supply (Supplies) 
$243.93; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $157.31; Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Court: 
Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) $257.28; Blackburn & Steves Prof. LLC (Prof Services) 
$935.73; Cedar County Sheriff (Prof Services) $46.70; Certified Languages International (Prof 
Services) $145.20; Patricia LaCroix (Minor) $150.00; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof 
Services) $2,650.00; Sandra Guzman (Prof Services) $180.00; Grand Jury (Fees) $378.56; 
Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $13,250.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Minor) $1,884.00; 
LaCriox Law Office (Neglected) $3,268.38; Department of Health (Prof Services) $215.00; 
Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $1,022.00; Auditor: Ramkota Hotel & Conference Center 
(Travel) $232.00; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.83; Patty Hojem (Travel) $307.24; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $126.87; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Treasurer: 
Ramkota Hotel & Conference Center (Travel) $232.00; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.83; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $218.56; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; 
Andersen Telecom (Maintenance) $50.00; Data: Andersen Telecom (Prof Services) $216.33; 
Pictometry International (Maintenance) $22,360.00; States Attorney: Andersen Telecom 
(Maintenance) $150.00; CAN Surety (Prof Services) $50.00; Riverside Technologies, Inc. 
(Minor Equipment) $1,345.00; Alec Martin (Travel) $121.38; Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $45.44; Verizon (Utilities) $85.46; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Supplies) 
$235.64; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Government Center: Bomgaars 
(Supplies) $129.99; City of Yankton (Utilities) $1,837.53; ECHO Group, Inc. (Supplies) $5.00; 
TruGreen (Maintenance) $174.44; Mid-American Research Chemical (Maintenance) $242.24; 
Goldstar Products, Inc. (Supplies) $388.72; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.83; JCL Solutions 
(Supplies) $413.99; Menards (Supplies) $321.11; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $2,856.72; 
Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; OTIS Elevator Company (Maintenance) 
$988.95; Director of Equalization: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $50.00; SDAAO 
(Travel) $1,800.00; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.83; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$345.89; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Register of Deeds: Ramkota Hotel & 
Conference Center (Travel) $232.00; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.83; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $55.79; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Veterans Service 
Office: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $15.65; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Verizon 
(Utilities) $43.36; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Safety Center Building: 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Maintenance) $14.36; Bomgaars (Maintenance) $27.97; City of 
Yankton (Utilities) $586.78; ECHO Group, Inc. (Maintenance) $54.72; ECHO Group, Inc 
(Supplies) $118.20; TruGreen (Maintenance) $137.88; Goldstar Products, Inc. (Supplies) 



Yankton County Commission                               06-06-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

$388.72; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.83; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $1,685.83; 
Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $912.58; Menards (Supplies) $268.66; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $1,210.58; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $7,256.38; Olson’s Pest 
Technicians (Maintenance) $137.00; Sheriff: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $13.62; 
Andersen Telecom, LLC (Computer Services) $250.00; Greg Jensen (Travel) $14.00; 
Cardmember Services (Travel) $1,690.00; Cardmember Services (Fuel) $351.63; 
Cardmember Services (Utilities) $160.40; Cardmember Services (Auto Equipment) $134.85; 
Cardmember Services (Supplies) $108.33; Cardmember Services (Law Enforcement 
Equipment) $223.13; Cardmember Services (Maintenance) $25.66; Cardmember Services 
(Uniforms) $39.87; The Collision Center (Maintenance) $1,406.70; City of Yankton-Landfill 
(Other) $55.00; Accredited Security (Law Enforcement Equipment) $189.90; GR-Emergency 
Vehicle Outfitters (Auto Equipment) $15,667.00; Zach Clifton (Travel) $108.00; Hireclick (Prof 
Services) $24.84; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $1,891.33; Northtown Automotive 
(Maintenance) $297.45; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $505.56; Qualified Presort Services 
(Maintenance Contract) $356.01; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) 
$2,462.00; John Slama (Travel) $42.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $50.00; 
Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $80.00; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; 
County Jail: Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions (Travel) $450.00; Avera Sacred 
Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $1,918.60; AT & T (Maintenance Contract) $165.07; Avera 
Medical Group-Ear, Nose, & Throat (Prof Services) $134.81; Scott Family Dentistry (Prof 
Services) $12.00; AARMS (Maintenance Contract) $175.00; City of Yankton (Food Services) 
$15.00; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $299.25; Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) 
$19,805.24; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $5,253.66; Avera Medical Group-
Radiology (Prof Services) $133.66; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.84; Safe Restraints, Inc. 
(Minor Equipment) $4,140.24; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $820.39; Menards 
(Supplies) $34.95; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $155.00; Yankton Rexall Drug Co. 
(Prof Services) $728.32; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $620.95; Coroner: Yankton 
Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Poor Relief: Avera McKennan Hospital (Prof Services) 
$20,754.11; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $50.00; Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $96.26; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $21.69; 
Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Ambulance: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware 
(Maintenance) $47.53; Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $8.99; Sacred Heart Health 
Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; City of Yankton (Utilities) $138.40; Amazon Capital 
Services (Supplies) $192.86; Stryker Sales, LLC (Minor Equipment) $16,457.82; Hireclick 
(Prof Services) $24.84; Complete Wireless Technologies (Maintenance) $153.87; Kaiser 
Heating & Cooling (Maintenance) $106.15; Menards (Supplies) $243.67; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $884.40; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $1,611.00; Tire 
Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $5,479.68; Verizon (Utilities) $556.25; Yankton Medical 
Clinic (Prof Services) $581.00; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Yankton County 
EMS (Prof Services) $80.99; Mentally Handicapped: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof 
Services) $1,500.00; Mental Illness Board: Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $1,283.60; 
Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) $2,068.23; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $160.00; Minnehaha 
County Auditor (Hearings) $611.66; Library: Yankton Community Library (1st Half Allotment) 
$10,000.00; Extension: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $403.91; City of Yankton (Utilities) 



Yankton County Commission                               06-06-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

$86.00; AGAP LLC dba Power Source Electric (Maintenance) $464.87; Hireclick (Prof 
Services) $24.83; Great America Financial (Rentals) $283.55; Yankton Thrive (Membership 
Dues) $24.71; Soil Conservation: Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Weed: 
Bomgaars (Supplies) $97.22; Verizon (Utilities) $26.15; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) 
$24.71; Planning and Zoning: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $50.00; Hireclick 
(Prof Services) $24.83; Phesantland Industries (E911 Signs) $68.71; Verizon (Utilities) 
$43.36; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) $152.49; 
C & B Operations, LLC (Supplies) $5,000.00; Avera Medical Group-Occupational Therapy 
(Prof Services) $35.18; Bomgaars (Supplies) $162.44; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $71.82; City of 
Yankton (Utilities) $144.64; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $73.35; GWorks (Prof 
Services) $2,696.00; Nelson Repair (Supplies) $718.92; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) 
$257.39; Hireclick (Prof Services) $24.84; White Cap (Supplies) $2,754.38; Fastenal 
Industrial & Construction Supply (Supplies) $246.28; I State Truck Center (Supplies) 
$966.99; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Menards (Supplies) $105.97; Northwestern Energy 
(Utilities) $770.38; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Workman’s Comp) $5,398.00; Truck Trailer 
Sales & Services (Supplies) $73.25; Verizon (Utilities) $61.33; Yankton Thrive (Membership 
Dues) $24.71; E911: CenturyLink (Utilities) $84.43; Golden West Telecommunications 
(Utilities) $145.00; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $141.39; Emergency 
Management: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $334.42; AT & T (Utilities) $40.04; 
Bomgaars (Supplies) $79.98; Great America Financial Services (Rentals) $243.86; 
Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $247.84; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $9.25; 
Verizon (Utilities) $944.61; Yankton Thrive (Membership Dues) $24.71; County Buildings: 
Echo Group, Inc. (Misc.) $769.76; AGAP LLC dba Power Source Electric (Misc.) $986.56; 
Floor Tec (Misc.) $186.98; Non-Departmental: Ambulance Fees (Refund) $22.76.  
General Fund $216,131.80; Road & Bridge $19,863.34; Emergency Management $1,924.71. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24186AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
MAY 2024 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,373.29; Election: $1,549.30; Auditor: 
$16,902.18; Treasurer: $19,903.46; States Attorney: $40,574.39; Government 
Buildings: $6,742.67; Director of Equalization: $24,404.15; Register of Deeds: 
$17,213.28; Veterans Service: $3,791.13; Courthouse & Safety Center: $10,144.05; 
Sheriff: $75,512.58; County Jail: $92,605.91; Coroner: $1,100.00; Juvenile: $133.91; 
Nurse: $3,497.36; Ambulance: $67,537.84; WIC: $851.40; Extension: $15,911.26; Soil 
Conservation: $2,570.12; Weed: $5,271.90; Planning & Zoning: $12,367.44; Road & 
Bridge: $74,387.68; OEM: $11,456.90; 24-7 Program: $2,066.04. First Dakota National 
Bank $37,630.12 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank $61,527.30 (FICA) First Dakota 
National Bank $14,389.60 (Medicare), South Dakota Retirement System $32,521.26 (Other 
Employees), South Dakota Retirement System $30,166.26 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota 
Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $197.05, South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) 
$4,935.65, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) $4,466.65 Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident 
$605.25, Medica Health Insurance $79,932.90, Optilegra $303.26, Delta Dental $2,672.56, 



Yankton County Commission                               06-06-24 
 Page 6 
 

 

VSP Vision $521.48, HealthEquity $3,256.00. Gross Payroll $512,973.24, Net Payroll 
$382,354.82. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
There were public comments from Ed Van Gerpen, Randy Wagner, Doug Nelson, Matt 
Conway, Ann Clough and Louis Johnson. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Commission updates: IT affiance meeting. 
 
There was no executive session. 
 
Action 24187C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant CMC Adventures, LLC - Rezone 

District type: 0 AG O Rl -Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned Moderate Density Rural Residential 

District (R2) and Rural Transitional District (RT) to a Moderate Density Rural 
Residential District (R2). Said property is legally described as Lot One ( 1) of Ranch One 
(]), Ranch Estates, in the West half (Wl/2) of Section Four (4), T93N, R56W of the 5th

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 30938 436th Ave, Yankton.

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

6Planning Commission date: 5/14/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 6/6/2024, 6/18/2024 

Time: 

Time: 6:30 P.M. 

7:05 P.M. 







d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

c. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

Will not be injurious to the 

neighborhood or detrimental to public 

welfare 

Rezone is dual zoned. Rezone is 

necessary to make best use of the 

property 

Rezone is in compliance with the 

Comprehensive plan 

Any development will following zoning 

regulations 

l . Certification of compliance with all ordinances and All are in compliance 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

prope11ies and properties generally in the district;

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference 

to the items in (A) and (B) above; 

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, 

Ingress/egress exists 

Off right-of-way parking is present 

None required 

Utilities present 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\6-6-2024 BOA\CMC Adventures, LLC 

Rezone\Bornitz RezoneFOF.docx 





4123/24. 3:18 PM 

Longitude 

-97.47560599701275

Latitude 

42.90300001991121 

Permit Number 

REZONE242 

Parcel Number 

09.004.400.301 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4036 

Planning Commission Action Date 

May 14, 2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent=-97 .6054,42.8834, -97 .3458,42 .9226&objectlds=5 1/4 



4/23/24, 3:18 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

REZONE PERMIT 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAURURAL TRANSITIONAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

1809,2003 

Section Township Range 

4-93-56

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

CMC Adventures, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

6053662180 

Applicant Address 

504 S. Horizon Circle, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 

Applicant Email Address 

mikeb@cutlerlawfirm.com 

Owner Email Address 

mi keb@cutlerlawfirm.com 

https:1/su rvey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .6054,42.8834, -97 .3458 ,42 .9226&objectlds=5 2/4 



4/23124. 3:18 PM 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.903 Lon: -97.475606 

Property Address 

30938 436 AVE 

Reason for Request 

Re-zone parcel to Moderate Density Residential 

Legal Description 

LTS 1, 2 & 3 RANCH 1 RANCH ESTATES 

Applicant Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

REZONE PERMIT 

Powered by Esri 

https:l/survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .6054 ,42.8834, -97. 3458,42.9226&objectlds=5 314 



4/23/24, 3:18 PM 

Owner Signature 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Apr 13, 2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

https ://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/dala ?extent=-97 .6054,42 .8834, -97 .3458,42.9226&objectlds=5 4/4 



A REPL4J' OF LOTS t, 2 AND 3 OF RA.NCH 1, RANCH ESTATES, fN THE FYt/2 0/i' 
SECJ'fON 4, T93N, R56W 0/i' THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, 

HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS; 
LOTS 4 J'HROUCH 10 OF RANCH t, RANCH ESTATES, fN THE Frt/2 OF SECTION 4, 

T93N, 56W OF THE 5TH P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

SB9·J8'57"E J61.80' 

l?! 

g 

n� 

C ff

. F.A tl 4 
=l R•IOO' _ 1.J6 ACRES:/: 

L -\,.,.--- >-
ssg·JB·s6r: �,.,o J61.71' 

180.85' 7 \ ' 180.86' 

t-+ 
:) R•!OO.j 

\ 

"! 6 

� 

� 

0.92 ACRfS:I: l?! 
I.IJ ACRfS:I: � 

.or 1 

5 

� � 
:::,: "'I 0, 

I �
Q---ss.,.g:,:·JB..,'5,,;

6
,-;.£'----c...._ .,, 

180.79' ( 
sq: 

� i! 
IQ 

� (>J 
� :z 

� 
:z 

� I 

� 

--r

N'/4 !XJRNrn /j/ 
1r '";F'Cr!()'i_.,, /,; 

•-9J-5€ 1/ 
,2·,s-,·os 52C54 - �, 
9r2SJ'J5 2j465'" YI 

LECEN.D 

ti 
I" ,,. 
p 

�� 
§�

� 

0 SET 5/8' REBAR WITH LS. CAP 

I 
sa9·JB'ss·£ 

180.79' 

7 

E S T g

l.19ACRES± � 
- -" 

--� 3 ::i 

f . .56 ,ACRfS:/: 

NOT£:-----� 

BASIS OF BE:ARING 
8Y GPS 08SERVAOON 

STA/./PfD ·so 5349 NE 708 BRAND, 

• ,"OUND 5/8' REBAR 

■ FOUND WIG N.AJL 
U. E. !JIIU1Y fASD/£/tr 

JOB NO. 24041 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

PREPARED 8Y: 
BRANDT LAND SUR',£YING 
1202 'NILLO!t'DAL£ ROAD 

Y��· /J_:z:s7s 

Vl/2 
4 9� 38 

\._ 7:,• .Nb<Hl:.,AIJ tUCl/1/C 
TRt.N�-!:S!CN CASO-ACNT 

120 0 120 

,..._-=-
Scale 1• = 120' 

LOCATION (N.T.$.) 
4-93-56 

240 
I 







May 20, 2024 

Applicant: 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
504 S. Horizon Circle 
Sioux FaHs, SD 57106 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days p1ior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 6th day of June, 2024 
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 18th day of June 2024, at the Yankton County Government Center, 
Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned Moderate Density Rural 
Residential and Rural Transitional District (R2) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential 
District (R2). Said property is legally described as Lot One (]) of Ranch One (I), Ranch 
Estates, in the West half (W//2) o.f Section Four (4), T93N, R56Wofthe 5 th P.M, Yankton
County, South Dakota. £9/ I address is 30938 436th Ave, Yankton.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
Petitioner 



BATCHELLER, JAY (D) 
30967 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (D) JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D} 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (D) 
4906 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, JAMES T REV TRUST (D) 
30930 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 

4810 SD HWY 314 
% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 689 

YANKTON SD 57078 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, KEITH J (D) 
5500 NORTH CEDARWILDE CT 
PEORIA IL 61615 

VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 





April 29, 2024 

Applicant: 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
504 S. Horizon Circle 
Sioux Falls, SD 57 l 06 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within l 320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days p1ior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 14th day of 
May, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel dual zoned Moderate Density Rural 
Residential and Rural Transitional District (R2) to a Moderate Density Rural Residential 
District (R2). Said property is legally described as Lot One (1) of Ranch One(!), Ranch 
Estates, in the West ha(f (Wl/2) of Section Four (4), T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota.E911 address is 30938 436th Ave, Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
CMC Adventures, LLC 
Petitioner 



BATCHELLER, JAY (D) 
30967 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ EBELING, JOHNIE (0) 
30954 436 AVE 4700 SD HWY 314 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D} 
4710 SD HWY 314 

YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARIENAU, MARK (D) 
4906 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, JAMES T REV TRUST (0) 
30930 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 

4810 SD HWY 314 
% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 689 

YANKTON SD 57o78 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PLAVEC, KEITH J (D) 
5500 NORTH CEDARWILDE CT 
PEORIA IL 61615 

VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (0) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 10 

1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 
========= 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All rea.J estate advertised in 
lhls newspaper Is s\Jl>je<t to 
the Fede,al FaW' Housing Act, 
which makes it .Illegal to adver• 
dse any preference, limiteliOn, 
or discrimination based on 
race, color. reUgiOn, sex, handl• 
cep. larnlllal sIarus cw nalJonal 
ortgin, in lhe sate, rental or fi
nancing of hol.1$ng o.- an Inten
tion ro make any such prerer
ence, limitation or discrimlna
tton. Fa,rnti.al statl.lS 11'1Clod8s 
chUdren t.r,de, lhe age o4 18 
lvlng with pa,ents Of logo1 
guatdlans. p,egnant women 
and �e securing custody of 
chUdfen under the age of 18, 

In addition, South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dis
crimlnalion based on ance$try 
and creed. 

This paper wil noo knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
eslale which is in vk>latk>n of 
lhe law. AH person are llereby 
Informed that al dweiRngs ad
vertis.ed are available on a 
equal opportunity basis, lf you 
believe you have been discrim
inated age.lost ln connection 
with th& sale, rental or linanc-
lng ol hooslng, cal lhe SC<Jlh 
Dakota Falt Housing ombuds
man at 877-832-0161 . 

1605 Apartment For Ren1 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 4�8 W, 15•, Yankton. 
Rent based on Income and in· 
eludes utJlrtles. Noo-smol<oog 
untto. Equal Housing Opponunlty 
Skogen Company 605.£$5-1322 
Or 605-263--)941 . 

805 HIiicrest Grand 
Thursday, 5/2, 8am-Spm 

Friday, 513, 8am--5pm 
5alurday1 514, 8am�12pm 

Shoes- chltdten's, toys, S to XL 
clolhes, la,yo pictures, household 
Jl9mS. 

SPRING CLEANING SALE 2.0 
FRIDAY, 513 

12 noon-5:00 pm 
SATURDAY, 514 
7:30 am-2:00 pm 
1 103 Ellis Road 

1.5 ml East of Yankton 
on Hwy so 

LA toblos, booksnelves. Umps. 
pieture&, miscellaneous kitchen 
items, Ofst'.es, home and holiday 
decor, Crystal rt ems. black and 
white home decor. Smd gfrls 
blke.s. tools, antique oil and md1a
Ior fll cans, ttres, man cave and 
upcycie items AtJdilionaJ Items 
added 
2010 Legal and Public 

Notices 

NOTICE OF DEADLINE FOR 
VOTER REGISTI\A nON 

Vottr n:gi:nnition for thi: PrimlU')' 
Election lO be be.Id on June 4. 2024. 
wiU close, on May 20, 2024 �t S:00 
p (D. Failure to rtg;LS&tr by Uus dale 
will cause forfeitUR: of voting righ� 
for thi5 c-tcroon.. tr you wi: in doubt 
a'ooot ,.-hem« you are rep�(ed. 
chock; the Voter tnform11tlon P'ot'LAI 
11:1 www �gov or cal.I the COW)!.� 
11uditor 111 (IOS,160-4400 eitt 0. 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

wed i.o tbe upp,ov,J or rtjocllon of 
1.hc nbQvc applk�l100 may � 
.iind bc heE'd. 

Dated tu Yianl::too. South Dak.oc:a 
Thit 22nd cb)' or April. l02-' 

Lisa Yardley 
FL'<Al'CE OFl-lCER 

P'ubllshtd Ol>CC M 1be tolill :ippn,�j
ma� C05t of $ l 3.76 and ean be 
vte.wed rrce Of cfu1rse Ill WM\'.�
public D0t.lCC5.COm 

PubUsh� M117 3, 2024. 

NO'tlCE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Noric:e is befeb)' s.lvcn lbat II public 
bc-arins wiU be he� be(orc die 
Ytnl:.too Count)' Commission. 
Yankton County, Sow..b Dakota.. 11 
6:JO P.M. QI! the 7lb cby of M.ty. 
202-' lll'ld at 6:30 P M  oo lhe Zin 
da)' of Moy. 2024 1:11 tbe Yi:u;1klo11 
C.oun1y Go,·ernm:=111 Q:rsl:,er, Com
mmioncrs Chambers, 321 W�1 
ThJrd SL, Yank.too, Soulh Dakota. 
Tom 81"tldy ii �quesung to rc:toae 
tine pan:e.Js that 11m Duil.l Zoood 
Low Oeiu:i1y Run.I Rcsidemllll l)i,;
lrict (LC) A.ND Rural Transitional 
Di11:nct (RT) to Low Density Rural 
Residenrif.J Oistrkt (LO) pa MU 
1 8  So::tioii 1809 a.od Article 20 Sec· 
tion 2003. S:ud propcrue& .-c leg11I• 
ty ikscribed tlS t?lc: l.ot A � ())c 
Nonh!a.st Quarter or the NorthWdl 
Quancr (NIHl4NWl/.t), ANO The 
Sooth one-hill! (Sl/2) or the North• 
""l:5' QI.Ian.tr fNWl/4) or the Nonh
eas.t Qunru-.r 4NEl/-0. at1d tbc Eas\ 
SU.tetn 11:nd t>nc•balf P«t {El6 ½:1 
or th<' Nortbea� Qa:uitr (NEl/4) of 
the NMbwest Quarter fN\\'114). 
AND The- N<mh Si:ii: HumJrcd Si.xty 
FC!CC (N660") of� West Four Hun
dn:d Feet {W400') or lhc Soulh Half 
cSl/2) of (x)vernmcnc Lot Tc.n ( 10). 
All tn Se.::noo IJ, Township NinC'ly
lhRc (93). Rru,ge Filly-five (55). 
Yw)lnon County. South Oako1:a., E-
9 1 1  !ldd� for applican1 i.s 2.65 
Anllcr Drhe. Y:anktoa, Soulh Doko--

1 & 2 8edroom Townhouses, 
Canyon Ridge, Yanklon. Musi 
quality by famiy size and in
come. Non-smoking units. 605-
664-8888 or Skogen Co-y 
605-263-394 1. 

Rc-,g:istra.tion may be complcteJ dur
ing tegultw bU-'ti.t'IC$S hot.in ll lbc 
county 11ud110I'• off'i<:t. roo.ruciplll fi. 
o■nce oftke. s«rcUll'y or state.'� or
ftce. 11.Dd tbose loc.\tiom whicb p<o
vldc dmeh li«nses. SNAP, IANF. 
WlC. nul.iury rocru.ilmeru, and a:S• 
sisitJW:e 10 lbc dbabJed a, provided 
by !he [)qwtrn:e.EI of Hum.an Ser· 
vice• \'ou m:ay coota.et tbe couocy 
anditor 10 ttque,;t a nwl•ln iq:i5tta• 
uon form or nccess 3 mail•in form a1 
www.�c.b,os.gov 1:11 

1 BO Apts.. Mem«Y Lane. 
Ground level I<)( olde<1y or per
$00$ with dfsablities, No Smok• 
ing, dose to The CenIer. Renl 
based on ricome. Non-smoir.ing 
units. EqtJal Housing Opportunity. 
605-760-471 1 O< Skogen Compa, 
ny 605-263-3941. 

1 bedroom apar1menta. MEAD· 
ow PARK. $575.00 pe, momh, 
pk.ls Nelriclty with the heat be· 
Ing electric. Water. sewer. and 
gart>ago Included v.ilh rent. Se
curity Deposit ot ooe months: renl 
,equi,ed. Initial six month lease. 
then rrK>nlh to mooth. Non-Smok· Ing urits. 605-760-4711 Of Sko
gen Compeny. 605-263-3941 

1-Bdrm. S55-0+. Scotlond, SO. 
Free utillbas. Pets Alowe<I. 
""""""''6<1-
605-464-0872 Of 605-4464-9092. 

3--Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
quaJWy by laml ly s,ze and In• 
come. Non-smoIong unit. Rem 
ba.8ed on Income. EHO 605-661 • 
8901 Of Skogen Company 605-
263-3941. 

1705 Items $100 or less 

Classifieds 

665-7811

Cruiser UI wheelehalr S mecf,um 
pel1eet condl1ion $75. Nova 8450 
3 in 1 commo<le wrth back and 
si<f<I bars NEW $25.Call 505-260-
osas. 

Hand/meat grinder $5. Shower 
cunaln with rods and rings SS. 
New bathmat $2. Bl ack !'llet'S 
jacl<et alZl3 Largo $3. Black me,,s 
jacke! size Medium. Call 60.S-. 
664,0771. 

Any ..,01cr wbo noed!t a�suncc 
punuani: to 1hc:, Amencaos with Dis--

=��::: �������-: ��� 
iu;sis-tAnec ill ye)(('r l"egistraliOD. 

Pauy HOJCm 
Cou1ny A�1or 

Published twlct> at the toca.l c.pproA
matc � ol $16.21 and can he 
viewed ftt-c of charge at tNww.!.d� 
publkrx>ticu.com 

PubUshM May J & 10, 202-1. 

NOTICE Of H6Allll<G UPON 
APPUCATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOUC 
BllVERAGES 

NOTICE L� HEREBY GIVEN lha1 
IA applitc:uioB hM httn tcot-ivcd by 
the Board of City Commlsi,ione11 of 
the City or Y11nkioo, Soulb Dak:oia, 
for .a Spteilll On-sale Mdt &ver.ige 
Rcta.1:ltn uccl}jC ll')d .:. Spe<:iJJ On· 
$Ille Wmc R-ctail«"'i U«rue rc.r I 
day, May IS. 20.24. from 1be Cen
ter. 900 Whiting Orhc. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN 
tbal o publJe beartng 011 tbc applka· 
oon wiU be bt:ld on Monday, M11y 
13. 202.1 .11 7:00 p,m. in tbc City of 
YBnktoo Community Meeting Room 
IU the Catffl" Manuf;1eruring Techni
cal F.ducaoon Academy. 1200 \Ve51 
21St StrccL Yankton, South Dakota. 
where llDY �rson or perwn!. inta-
c.�t.c:d i11 the :ipprovrll or rejecuoo oi 
tbc above 11ppHcatioa may nppear 
udbclicud. 

Da1cJ a! Ya.nkton, South Dak:01.a 
This 22nd day of April. 20Z4. 

U5a Yardley 
FINAJ<CE OFFICER 

Publiihed ooce �t I.be lOW approxi
r.o11te cost of S aod can be vie,.. cd 
&cc of cb&lie iu www.sdp&1blicoo-

Nlce wooden ce>naole/TV labia �,ccs.com 

�. -g� 01/!� �,,:;;2
00 Publlsb,d Moy J. 202-1. 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1009 Pearl 
(garage off the alley) 
Friday, 5/3, 1pm� 

Saturday, 5/4, 8em-1 1am 
Multiple ttems wi th veiy few 
clolhes. 

2926 Masters Ave. 
(behind waImar1 turn on 

S.wgr•••) 
One Oay Slow Out Sale 
S.tu�•�• 5!4. 9a�� 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APl'LICA noN 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS Hl!REBY QNEN 11>a1 
dJI llipplicanon has bttn rCCCJvcd by 
the Bo,1rd or Ci1y ConuniJSi� of 
lbc. City of YaDkl(){I, SQuth Dakota. 
for 11 Sped.al On-�lc Milli Be,·cna.c. 
Re1atlers Liccose and • Special On
u.J:e Wine Retailen Llcc:nsc ror I 
day. July 19, '2024. from The Cen
ter, 900 Wlnt:ing I>nvc 

NO'TTn! IS FL'RTHER GIVEN 

NOTICH OP PUBLIC HEARJ.�G 

Notice: is �y g;ven lha.t a public 
tk-.mna w,U be: held before lbc 
Yllllkloo County Couuninion. 
Yankton Cou.nt)', South DakOUI.. 11 
6:3' P.M. oo lhe 7th day of May, 
202.4 111)(1 :at 6:JS P �t. 00. the 21sl 
day of M:,,y. 2024 ■l the- Yankloo 
County GovetnrnMt CmeI, Com
mis,.,;Joncn Chamben.. 321 Wcs1 
Third SL, Ywlnoo. Sl>uth O;t.kota 
Rytn Us, �e.51in.g to rc:ione 11; 101 
m • Low DeM1ty Rural Residential 
Ol.s�I (RI) to a Modtr.11e Deml1)' 
Rural Re:.idciUJ.ol Oisi.rict flU) per 
Amclc 18 Sect1on IS� and Artie!.= 
'20 Sc,ctl()n 200). Siud propelt)' 1� 
legally descnbcd a• Pa.iJr AOditJ:on. 
ii:r the Elt2 or I.be SW 1/4 of Se<:tioo 
10. T9JN. R56W or the 51h PJ,!, 
Yanktoa Cooney, Soutb. DHou,. 

Publi•hed 1wJc.c wt the toco.l 1ppro�• 
mate cos.1 of S,10.32 Md can be 
Vlewcd ftte of charge .it www sd, 
pol:ilicnouces..com 

Publbhed t\pril 2, & May 3, 2024. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

Noliee ii hereby given th.a.I a public 
bc:tiring wiU be: held befC1£e the 
Ymk:1on Ccunty Planning. Comm.is� 
sion, Y11nkto11 County. Sooth Oako� 
ta, ll 7:05 P.M. on the 141h cbiy of 
May 20".A ilt lhe Yankton COUDty 
Go,'tmmenl Ce01cr, Comrnissioncn 
Cb.ambers. 321 Wrst Third St.. 
Yankton. S01Jth Dakota. CMC Ad· 
vcnl\lJ't$, U..C iJ Rquesting to re
tone • p,vccl dWU t,ODcd Moderate 
Dfflsity Ru.nu Rcsitkntial Oi�ct 
(R'2} 4-nd Runal Tnm.,itional Oiitricl 
(i:tTI 10 a Moderale Density Rural 
Residenblll Oisuict (R2). Said prop
erty i.s ic&ally desaibcd as Lex Ooe 
O)of Ranch One O). Rarach E.su1\C$, 
io tho West hill (W 112) of S«uon 
Four (4), T9JN. R.l6W or the S1h 
P.M . . Y:inktoo County. Sooth Dai:o-. 
ta. E91J addtefl is 30938 4361h 
Ave. Yanlcton. 

NOTICE Of PUBUC HEARINO 

Notice is hereby S'�n that a publie 
he.arlug wiU be held be£ore me 
Yllllkton County Planruna: Commis• 
ston, Y:ankton Couruy, Sooth Dllo--
1&. at 7: JO P M. oo the, l�lh day of 
May 1024 11t tbc Y:iotton County 
(",ovcrnmcnl Ccn1er, Commls.siooen 
CbJlmbCfl. )l I Wes1 Third SL, 
Ya.nk1on, Sollth Dakota.. Rytn Ust is 
rtqllc.sting s Condilion11I u� Po-mil 
to run his clcctric1an's �loe.u out 
o( an act.ClSOI)' btlildinl in III Low 
Oeosity Rcsidc.nnal Oistnct ('LO) 
per Ankle 6 Sectioo 609. Ankle 18 
Sei..:ilon !SOS :md Article 19 Seel.loo 
I 90S. S111d property i,. lcp.lly de-

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

iog Lot A raod &eluding 1he South 
Eigb,y F«t (Sro-) of the North Ooe 
1boosa.od forty-si.t. r«1 (NI046')of 
the We.!it One hundred Fifty Feel 
(WJ50'), Y:Hlkton Cou.nty, Sout.h 
Dakou. 

Publisbro twice llf. the totlll opproxi
m.1ue eOS1 of s,2.12 llDd c..i.n 1;)(' 
vk:wcd (r« of charge llt www .sd
put,licQOlices.com 

Published Mat 3 & 10, 1024. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 3, 2024 

Names Are Released in 

Pennington Co. Fatal Crash 
RAPID CITY-An IS.year-0ld 

man died Saturdayevenlng In 
a two-vehlde crash (our miles 
south of Rapid:, Clty In Penning
ton County. 

According to the South 
Dakota Department ol Public 
Safety, preliminary Information 
Indicates Joshua M. Garner, the 
driver of a 2023 Kawasaki mo1or
cycle, was traveling eastbound 
on Upper Spring Creek Road. 

The driver ol a 2022 Honda 
Ridgellne, Albert N. Fisher, 89 . 
was traveling westbound on lhe 
same road and began making a 
left tum onto Arena Drive when 
the oncoming motorcycle stt1Jck 
the rear passenger side ol the 
plck,up at 5:03 p.m. 

Gamer was transported to a 
nearby hospltil where he later 
died from his tn)urieo. while 
fisher had no Injuries. 

STATE OF SOLmf DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCUIT COlIRT 

' 
)SS 

' Noem 
• And the reason It ·s In the 

book Is because this book ls filled 
"1th tough, challenging decisions 
that I have had to make throo!!h
out my llle. • Noem said. •And T 
hope that people undersland 1rom 
this that what ·1he point of the 
story ls, ls that mosl pofltlclans 
will run from the truth. They wlll 
shy away and hide from malcing 

�'l"��lons. l dool do elther:
; 

FIRS'T JUDIC!Af. CIRCUIT 

ESTATE OF CONNIE F 
WIESELER. 
l)ec...,.J. 

Pro. #2 ... 000018 

NOTICE TO CR.EDITORS 

Not1ee l! givco t.ba1 oo Ai:w-il ISth. 
2024. GllfY M. Wie.$CJct, whose. :.d-
dru.s is 89420 564th Avenue, S1. 
Hrkn.t. NE. 68TT4 wiu appointed n
Pc:tl!O.o.al Representative of di,e Et--
111� of Coaaie F Wicscln. De
=<cd. 
Creditors or Deccdeo1 ml.Ul rue thw 
claims w11bm four (4) rnoolh!I after 
the do.tc o( I.be ftrst pubU<::u,on of 
lhis No.kc.. or !heir claims m.a.y he 
-

Claims mo.y be flkd with lhe Pc,. 
woal. R.c�nt:&.tive or may be 6kd 
with the Cler\: And II copy of tbc 
el.aim mailed to the .Personal Rcprc• 
senuuvc. 
Dated lhh 16th day or Apnl. 2024. 

R•tt W. Klimi.Sch 
KLIMJSCH L,\ W, P.C 
101 West 2nd Street 
Ywion. SD l7078 
;15()5) 665-').!95 
Jody Johnson 
Clcrk ofCoum 
POBox 155 
Yankton, SD 51078 

Gary M. Wie!,,Ckr 
8�420 .S6-Sth A venue 
St. Hdcn.a.. NE 68774 

Publjvted IJvN. times at tht: wtal ap,
proum111c c�, of $.49.10 aoiJ can t,,c 
viewed f'rtt of charge JI www sd
publicootkes.()Offl 

From Page 1 

scribed by The Guardian. 
Noem wrote that she had a 

14<nootli-old wirehair pointer 
yea,s ago named Cricket, whkh 
had come from another lam-
lly that struggled with the dog', 
aggressive personality. The 
dog went ·out ol her mind with 

���:':�r.�:.i. 
��

s

:e�::��l� 
Intervened. 

So. Noem tool< Uie dog lo a 
gravel pll and fatally shot IL 

"Walking back up to the yard," 
Noem wrote. "I spoiled our bllly 
goal." 

c��'::c\:::: 
Noon's children. and ii had 
a "wretched smell· So Noern 
·dragged" the goal to the gravel 
p,t and "tied hlm to a posL • The 
goat !Umped Wilen she Shot, "and 
I needed ooe more shell to linlsh 
the Job.' she wrote. But she didn't 
have one. so she hurried back to 
her pickup, grabbed another shell, 
went back to the gravel pit. and 
"J)llthlm<IO\','!l." 

Noem wrote Iha! her home 
was under consll\lction at the 
tlme. and the cooslructlon crew 
Yoitnessed her shooting spree 
"with looks ol shock and amaze. 
men1 on lheil laces: 

Durtng her lnterv1ew wlUl 
Hannlty. Noern retold !he stories 
about the dog and goat, and 
defended her decision Io shoot 
lhem. 

CROSSWORD 

Noem said state law allows for 
the killing of dangerous dog,; such 
as Crlckel. She did nOI address 
lhe l<galJty ol shooting the goat. 

She described the backlash 
as a continuation of criticism di
rected at her during the COVII).19 
pandemk;. wl>en she avoided 
strict loclcdowns. 

"It's an unlonunate situation. 
but one thal I hope people under• 
stand thal the)' need to hear the 
11\!lh and not what the media has 
b<en spinning,· Noernsald. 'Toe 
media, conUnuously, through the 
lake news. does not always tell 
lhe lrulh, and tliey spin !he slory. 
They did the same thing to me 
during COVID and they're doing tt 
again here. I hope people blly Ifie 
book and read the truth." 

South Dol<ola Sean:hlil/hl � paT1 
of States Newsroom. a nor,p,olir 
news networl< supported by IP"flJ$ 
and a roa/iffa,i ol donors a, a 
50Jc(3) pu/Jlir dl<Jrity South Do
kola Sean:hlig!,t mainJains ediCOrial 
independena. ContacJ &Ji/Of Seth 
Tupper for quesilons: lnfo@soutflda. 
kolmearr:hligu.com. follow South 
Dakola Seordll(gllt oo facebook 
and Tu:iJJer 

A L  A S  -c L 0 O S
�:,t�ed Apr!I 19, 26 " �,., J. By THOMAS JOSEPH 

L U  S H  I p A I R U P
E L I E I N E  A G Y

ACROSS 
1 Social 

Tacos 
group 

6 Shopping 
From Page 1 centers 

1 1  Ready for 
"Once you're there, you'll battle 

not only be able to sl�n up for 12 Hilo hello 
the passpor1, but you I I  also be 13 Planet 
able to find all the Information c,rclers about the businesses or the 
participants. as well as voting." 14 Road 
she added. reversal 

Wagner said the group 15 Moody 
learned a lot from the burger music battle and had some great 
feedback. 1 6  Furious 

"From the community 1 8 Maze 
members, we heard that It's runner 
exciting." she said. "They've 19 Tell been telling us It makes them 
excited to try new places that tales 
they maybe would not have 20Cow 
considered exploring. Other chow 
feedback we received was lo 21 Pallid condense !he time to limit the 
number of participants. So, 23 Monster 
that's why we have a smaller 25 Brief time 
number of partlclpanlS (for the 27 Goose 
Taco Takeover)." 

May was a perfect month egg 
for a taco takeover with Cinco 28 Spanish 
de Mayo and the beginning of snacks 
summer season. according to 30 1nterlace Wagner. 33Work "It's just a great way lo ltlck 
off the summer and all the wk.'s end 
festivities Yankton has planned." 34Bro·s 
she said. sibling Will there be more food cha!-
lenges In !he future? 36 Scot11sh 

"We're hoping to continue river 
to dive into other types of 37 Playwright cuisines." Wagner sald. "Ideally, 
I would like to have this evolve Hellman 
Into a year-round event will, 39 Pop 
different foods. Maybe next we 40Bird-
doJlzza or we do wt� We ·ve related ha requests to do a essen 
chal�ge.,and s��� !!.':"P'!' who 41 Cake 

43 Spotted 
horse 

44 School 
event 

45 Wise 
guys 

46 Penphery 

C L  A A I N E T-
M A  N D  0 L I N 

G A  A A  G E  -- O N E  
L L A N  o■ C L  OG S 
I M P  W H  I N E S  
B A  s s  D A  U M• -
- -T R O  M B  O N E
S I  T O  U T  E p I C 
O R  A N  G E  I E N O
W A  G E S  S C  A N  

DOWN 
1 Phone Yesterday's answer 

feature 8 Some- 28 Quiz show 
2 Kitchen thing fodder 

come-ens difficult 29 "Chande-
3 Some- 9 Menace lier' singer 

thing easy 10 Yellow- 31 Medium 
4 Finger gray meeting 

count 17 Pen 32 Yard sur-
5 Bygone point rounders 

auto 22 Slangy 33 Wing 
6 O'Hara of agree- parts 

'The Quret ment 35 Sly1y 
Man" 24 Goal sarcastic 

7 Utah ski 26 Spots for 38 Overdue 
resort slots 42 Heel 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 10, 2024 PAGE S 

.I ��);>%
1

�

i

i

i

\

_.

, .

.

... -�I l ---- J\ 1�\ 
� .� � � � �1200-1270 1300-13260 1400-1545 1550-157rl 1600-1690 1700-1840 

PRESS&DAKOTAN CLASS I Fl EDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 
========= 

•AJI Junk cars. pickups, "'"'· 
running or not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLain Auto Salvage 
402•360-0758 

1225 Automotive Parts 

Used Equanzor 12001b. H�cll 
weight comp!eel 2 1/4� recetve, 
and ball, $400. cau 605-665-
3157 

1335 Other Employment 

Cook • Full or Port-Time 
We are IOOieiog fOf someone 
wno en1oys followmg recipes 
and preparing moats l<f10wf• 

edge ot kitchen equipment and 
oxp,enence Is r&Qulred. Come 
Joto us rn e calm, caring wortc 
atmoSQllet&' BetteOts avad-
able. Apply al 
sacred Hurt Monaatert 
www.yankto11bone• 
dlctlnos.�foba 
1005 W 8th SL 
Yankto:,, SD 57078 
(605)668-62M 

HELP WANTEO 
� Feedyard In no<1heast 
Nebfaska Is currently looking 
for a paylOader op8f8:tof'. We 
are a 25,000 head yard whh a 
g,oat benofllS pad(age. Slop 
by or call for moco information. 

Dixon County Feectya,d 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411,  

NELP WANlcD: Exp«lonoed 
shop mochamc for Otxon 
County Faed)'ard at AJleo NE. 
SeN'�moUva.tion Is necessary. 
FUI ttlOO posrtlon With excetleol 
t,enefb including, COO"lpany 
paid healitl IOSl.lr&nee, 401 k, 
pa-1 vacalk>n. holidays, 0th&, 
optloo&J benefits avallable a.a 
well Dl:xon County F<>e<tyard 
Ariel\ NE 402-835-2◄11. 

1435 Carpenlry 

A Full-tlme Cerpanter Avail
able. AYallable for Odd JObs 
Fme estimates lo(s ol expefi. 
once. Cen Bot> Edwar<ls at 
605-665-a651 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Buttt W11dows, 
S�ing. Garages. Additions, 
Patios and More cap Andersh 
Catpenl!y at 605-001-1190 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

TREE. BUSl1 ANO NEOGE 
TRIMMING 

Propeny Clean"I), Roel and 
Gutter Cleaning 
605-464-7682 

1530 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTIJNITY 

All real estate advertised rt 
this newspaper is SlC>joct to 
the Federal Fair Hous.tig Act, 
which rna:J<e:S 11 !legal 10 adver
tise any prelorence, !imitation, 
Of disaiminatk>n based on 
raco. color, religion, se:c, handl
�. larrilal statu.s or nalMJMI 
origin, In the sale, renlal °' fi
nancing of hooSfng or an ln1en
tfon to make any such pre(er. 
ence, timilatlon or dEscrimlna• 
tfon. Familia.I status Includes 
children Lmer the age of 18 
livmg wilh pareots « tegaJ 
guatdlans, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children l61der the age ot 18, 

In addition, So<J1h Dal<oto 
Si.ate Law also prohibits di� 
comlno\lon t>a&ad on anoosl!y 
andClee<I, 

This pope, wll not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
esta1e which Is In vloJatioo of 
the law, Alf person are hereby 
Informed lhal all -ings •<1-
verttsed are available on a 
oqual opponunlty baSis. II io<J 
believe you have been <iscri"m
lnoled against 1n connection 
with the sale, rental or rinane,. 
Ing cl houss,g, cal tt,e Soo11> 
Oakola Fair Housing ombuds
man at 877-832-0161 . 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 w, 15 ... v.e,-i:on 
Root baSed on lnoxne and -,. 
ciudes uUl1!'8s. Nc)o.smoklng 
units. Equal Housing Opportumly. 
Skogen Company 605-665-1322 
or 605·263..:3941 

1 & 2 Bec;troom Townhouaet, 
canyon Ridge. Yankl<>I. Must 
quaJtty by family �•• and In· 
come. Non--Gmoldng l.11-.lS. 605-
664-8888 0< Skogen � 
605-263-3941. 

1 BO Apts.. Memory Lane. 
Ground '&vef for elderly or per• 
sons whh -bo•�es. No Smcle· 
lng, ctose to The c.nter. Ren1 
based on l"ICOme. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Housing Opponumty. 
605-760-471 1 or Skogen Compa
ny 605-263-3941 

1 bedroom tpartrnenle. MEAD· 
OW PARK, $575.00 pe< mooth. 
p�s electncrty' with rhe heat be· 
I ng e'6etrk:-. WaUH, sewer. ,iJod 
gart>ago Included - rent, SG
wr1ty Oeposrt of one monthe rent 
requfred. lnltial six month '89.se, 
thoo monlh 10 month. Non--smOk· 
Ing unit3. 60&-1�711 Of Sko• 
gon COfr4)any, 605-263-3941, 

1•Bdrm. $550+. S<:otland, SO. 
Ftee utihties. PelS Allowed. 
Remodeled, 
605-484--0872 0< 605-4464·9092. 

3·Bedroom Townhouse.. Must 
qualtty by tamiy s1,e ano .,. 
come. Noo-smoklng unit. Rent 
based on 11come EHO 606-661· 
8901 O< SkOljOn Company 605-
263-3941 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Flborglass Utlllty Slnk 22" lli 16" 
• 12" Deep $30 605-66S-7:JOO 

Please Recycle! 

Punch bowl with cups Just In 
time for graduation $25. Cal 605· 
664-5291 

Weber grill l'\&lurel gas With 
oover. very dean S100 6()5.760-

Blshon and Shih-Tzu teddy :04:77=· ======== 
� P"£ple! ��emales � 3 1 800 Sports Equipment 

HWy 81 & 895 Rd 
Saturday, 5111, 8a�5pm 

4 Famlly Garage Sale 
HunUng. Decoys. fishing, sa<l

dles,, woodworking and mechanic 
tools, eniJlne hots! & stand, 

Mac/Soap-on toolbox. 

Classifieds 

665-7811

201 0 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE Of DEADUIIE FOR 
VOTE!< REGISTRA TTON 

Voter �Ulltion ror tbc Primary 
El«:tion to bt- held on June 4, 20".A, 
wiJI clo.se 011 May 20. 2024 Ill 5:00 
p.rn. FAIiure lO tqi.sl.Cf by lhii cb.le 
will a1U.$C fodeiru� of voting rights 
{Ot 1hts election. If you 4" in d,oubt 
:i'boUl whctba you � �stcrcd. 
check the VOlcr lnfonnation Pon.al 
11 www.&&O'J.eov or caU the county 
audit« If 605,260-440() ext 0 

ltt:gismitfon may be- completed dut• 
ing Je_;uh,r bus.inc:Ss hours al lbe 
county auditot'.s ofTke, mu.nicipa1 6· 
nlll!ce office. .sccrcwy of .state's of
r,ce, and those JocatioD:i which pro
'tide driver's liccn� SNAP, T ANF, 
WIC. miUtary recnJlunc.cu, and as;. 
,u:1�nc11 to the diublod u Jl'OVkSc<I 
by 1he Oe�tu of Hu.man Ser· 
vices. You may coniac1 the ooutuy 
1udl1ot 10 � a mail-in rcgistrt.4 

lJOfl fonn or access a mlil•ln form it 
w� \dso$.;ov. 

Any �r who needs aSsisumcc, 
pursuant l(I lbc. AmeritaM with Di,
abiliti.t$ Act. mray CCN'ltacl lhe tOUDI)' 
•udi1or for infcnoatlon &(Id ,pec:i•I 
aWstaocc in 'tOICr rcgiuratioo. 

P�1y Ho}Cm 
Couuly Auditor 

Publlibcd twice a1. the total approx4 

mace cos, of $26:21 and c.an be 
Hewed free o( ehatt;c ll WW'k.sd• 
publicQQtk:cs.c.om 

Publl,hm May 3 & 10, l0Z4. 

NOTICB OP PUBLIC llll-'RfNO 

Nouce i1 hcteby given thal a pubUc 
hearins ..... m be bcld before the 
Vonk.too Coum-, Pl.aming Com.mis· 
sioo, Ywti.'ln County, SouJb �� 
la. at 7:0S P.M. on the 1-'tb day ol 
May 2024 at the Yn.nbon Cou1uy 
Govetl'lme.Ju Center, Commiss:ioncn 
Chambers, 321 West Third SL, 
Yankton, Soolh Dakota CMC Ad· 
vcoru.ru, U.C 1, requesting 10 rt· 
zone o pwc:el dual zooed Moderate 
Density Rural Residential Di.suiet 
(R2) 11nd Rural 1't1nsitiocal Oilitfic;t 
(RT) lO a Moderare t>c:nsi� Ru.ral 
Residential Oistnet (Rl). Said prop
erty 1s legally desuib.:d as 1.ol One 
(l)o(Ranch One (1), Ranch EstaEeS. 
io the Wes.t half (Wlfl) of Section 
Foon (4). NlN. RS6W of the lth 
P .M .. Yankton Cout11y. So\Jtll Dako
t4 E9t I aodtt..u is 30938 436ch 
Ave, Yankton. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC flEARJNG 

Notice 1s hueby g1\'e11 lb.at a publ,c, 
hcarir:13 will be held be.fore r.J;ie 
Ya11k1on Count)' Platuung Cornmis• 
sioJ). YanJctoo County. Sout.h Oako
c11, at 7:10 P.M. bn lhe 141h CUI)' of 
May '20U at rhe Yant.on County 
Govemme-nt Center, Commjssioncn 
Ch..unbers, 321 Wes1 Third SL, 
YllBkton. South Dakota. Ryan List iS 
requesting a Conditi<ma.l Use Permi1 
co run tiis cledricJw,'s bus:ioes$ CKU 
of an IICCCSSOC')' bwtding in ll Low 
Oem11y Residential OiSO"k:t (l.O) 
per A.riicle 6 Section 609. Ar1iclc 18 
Sec:tion 180:S aod Article l9 Section 
1905. Said propcny i� k:gally de· 
scnbcd "" 1he East hllf or !be North
west Quart« (Bl/2NWl/4) Uch.id· 
m,g Lot A Ind &eluding lbe South 
Eight)' Feet (S80') of tbe Nonh One ,._""� ...... r,.... ... �•· r .... n,Jtn.tt;>\,,,f 

2010 Legal and Public 201 o 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 
Notices 

(WIS<Yl. Yinkton Couoty, Soulh 
DakOla. 

ing. Heine. Marq_uo.rdl, fox vOted p,ue.111 '¥oted a,e: motioa carried. S-,. 
aye� Klimisc.b voted aay: motion 0. 

Publi� twice .u. \he. 101al approrj. 
mat.e cosr or $52.12 fl.Bd cao be 
viev.-ed free of ciuit'i'C SI www.:Sd
ptJblicnotices.com 

Publl:ihtd Ma_y 3 & JO, .202.4. 

Press Rdease 
MayS. 2024 

Yankton County Commi§sion is ac. 
cepl.lr!g applications for a Yankton 
County Drai.nage Commi.uiooets. 
11le dm.iB3'C OO{llfflission meets the 
fourth Tuc!day of the month a$ 
needed 10 l':<\'it:w applicarioos in ac
con:t.anec whb the Yank«>.o Couoiy 
Draio-ie Onlinaoce :and provide 
recommcndationUfiDdil1JS to lbe 
Yankton County Commission. This 
posit.ioo is• 36 1uoolb position uan,. 
ing June 20l4 tbrougb June 2027. 
This position i! tor II new tcnn Md 
tbc.tc l! I opening for tbe board. 

carried, 4-1 

Pew-- Vao Dr:icl £vC1UOn Trac-I I 
NEl/4 33·96-54. Oayville., SD. 
Pon:el #04,033.100.020 
Current value; NACO 
S'22,900/NACIO S9S.OOO 
A.sse$.so(1 &ecommea(iatioll: NACO 
No Ch>nge/NACIO $108,100 
A motion was � by l<ettt:Ong 
and seconded by HCine to CKCepl the 
As5ess«'1 valuation rccommeoda-
1io11 on the above rt:fcrenced proper
ty. All pmcot v01ed aye, rootio11 
carried. S-0, 

Micha.el Nutley S660' 6264' NEl/4 
SEl/4 19-%-54. treoe, SD. 
PMCCI I04.029.I00.050 
Cwrem value: NACO 
$".OJOOINACIO $134,200 
A�i R�ormncndD.tion: NACO 
No Oli1JJgt/N'ACIO Sl.S0..500 
A motion Wa$ m.ide by Kcilcn ll8 
IIDd sccuadcd b)' Po:\ to accept the 
Asse.3SO(s v�uaiio.o �mmend11� 
UOn on the 11bove referenced proper
ty, AU pm;,m.t voted a)e; motion 
e>med,S-0, 

Aliion Brown S60' Lu 13 &. 14 Blk 
4 Orig,inal Towo, Town o[ OayviUc, 
Oayvillc, SD. 
P•oel #31. 100,()1)4, 165 
Current , •loc: NADO 
$<,200/NADIO $182.500 
AUc.SSOl".s R.ccommeod:alion: NAOO 
No Chong<INADIO $213,800 
A morion was m3Cle b)' Heine 11od 
�d by Kcuc:ring 10 IICCCJM the 
Nses..-:Ol"s vaJua.1100 recomfflC'nda
uoa on \he &t>ove-refeflmCC(l pro�r
ty. All pR$Cnl \·olcd l)'C; D">hOn 
c.mied. 5-0. 

W�lacc 0. Brow11 La 44 C1't"$tview 
Homes SID 21493.56, Yankton. SO. 
P>r«t #09,021.200.+40 
Curtt11t ,·aihic: NACO 
S<l,OOQINACIO S379,IOO 
Assc$$0r'$ Recommendation: NACO 
No Cbange/NACIO No Ch.tn;e 
A motion WI!$ made by Kdtenng 
nod �oodcd b)' Hein� to acCcpl lhe 
Assessor's valuation rt(.'C)nunendt• 
lion on the above refl!:renci=:d proper· 
ty. AU prcscn.1 \OCed aye: mottcm 
carried. }.-0 

Those who want lo � ooll5idcled 
!or an appoitiUDCnt lll"e asked to 'S,m. 
rnit a wriHen $W.e,OCOl de$C11Ding 
their hr.,ckg,round to email addreu: 
gary@w,yanttoo.5d.uJJ or Yankton 
ColJ.l'lty P!Daiog & Zoning. )21 
Wesl Jrd Slffd. '209. Yllllktoo, S.D. 
57078. AU 111pplicatioos will be .sut>
mittcd 10 1h11 Yankton COi.iniy Com· 
mi�ion fot reVie.w � 1ele.cboo OD 
Ju.oe 4. 2024. 

MJchael K. Pe1crsen Lt 2 81k I hlm� SchU>dkr 1.J 5 Blk S Rivcr
Wadswonb Addition, Town of side Act'Ci SID 22·93·�. YanttQn. 
G11yvUlc. Gayville, SD. SD. 
!'moo '31 .600.001.020 P:v«I #09022.700,SOS 

AU applicarioBS must be. �ei'ICd by 
5:00 p.m .. Friday. May 24, 2024, 

For more i.o(ormadon. contact Yank:4 

too County P!a.ruting & Zonlng Do
panrncnt at 605-2604445. 

Publiwd throe tirncs al the toca.l IP, 
proximate c05t or S3S.78 and can be 
v�wed free of charge 111t www.&d� 
pllbl.k:D04icet.com 

Publlshtd May 10, 17 & 24. 2024. 

C1:itttn1 valoe� NAOO 
$6,0000,A.D 10 $93,000 
�.s Rccommcodalion; NADO 
No Cb""l"INADIO $103,300 
A motion was made by Fo1, and $«1· 
ooded by Heine to accc.pt lhc. A�· 
sot'J '¥alulllion ttc0m.mcndation on 
the •bovc refcrc,t«d propctly. AIJ 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 School 

subject 
5 Job tor 

38 Paint• 
spilling 
sound 

Sherlock 
9 Inklings 

1 1  Full ot 

!:u�;'
a

..?:s
s

�;s1e,c1

o
11�:J:;

tio

i; energy 
Chmrm,n M,rqulld< on Fricby, 13 Nick of 

YANKTON COUNT'Y BOARD OF 
EQUALJZA TION 

April 19, lOlA 

39 Bouquet 
40Pipe 

bends 
41 Peepers 

DOWN 
April 19, 2024. films 
Roll call was taJce:o wilh lbc follow4 

i113 Commissioners present: Wanda 
Howey.fox. Dan IClimisch, R,yu 
He.inc, Doo Keu.ering aod John Mv• 
q""""-
Also prcs.e.nt were the following 
Yankton COWlty s1a!J mcmben DI� 
rector 0£ E.qualiution Michelle 
Goeken, Apprai.sm ALK1rea Wright. 
Zaclwy Waiter. Charle, Richa:nboo 
,nd 
Shelby Wh.ite.. 

CortltDlllionec Fox. wll.1 abstain f?Qro 
voting oo LaCroi.x appeal. 

There wn-c oo ronfficts from tht 
mt o( the board. 

A mOlion w� made by Fox aJKI se,e. 
ooded by KJim.lKb lO ltPl)fOVC the 
mccring .ageod•. Whh roUowing 
chuges: mov(. iteros 17 &. 18 to af. 
ter board dcc.Won AU p,C$Cn1 'VOi• 
cd •ye: motion ,r;anicd, .S-0 

Thetc. Wa'e public COmmtUl3 &om 
Alisoo I.anon aod O.ris Sudbeck. 
Cha.imw MarquardL closed public 
commcot. 

14 Did shoe 
work 

15 Smelter 
supply 

16 Stoolie's 
act 

18 Backslide 
20 Semi-

circular 
shape 

21 Toped 
22 Cacao 

holders 
23 Orang• 

utan, e.g. 
24 Writer 

Jonson 
25 Workout 

count 
27 Utbane 
29 Tough 

wood 
30 Pens 

:.,ro11owmg appeab were oclCd 32 Fish 

Duane C. lee Tract l Jcpsen's Addj. 
UOn 12-93--S4, Ga)'\' inc. SO. 
P>r<el #01,012.300.240 
Cun'elll value: NACO 
$15.400/NACIO $313,000 
A!SCSSOl's R«ommencb.tlon: NACO 
No 0,,oge/NAC IO $358,600 
A motion was made by Fox and sec• 
oncJ.ed by Ket!fflog IO accept the As-
·-�--,,,� .,..., ... ,; ...... _,.,.,,........,._.,,..,,;,. ... 

groups 
34Track 

trip 
35 Skat1ng 

category 
36 Sly's 

"Rocky" 

1 Un-
important 

2 Put on a 
pedestal 

3 San Fran• 
cisco site 

4 Bowler. 
e.g. 

5 Play 
groups 

6 Heaps 
7 Tech 

region 
near San 
Francisco 

Oim'o1 \ollluc: NACO 
$25.00CWNACI O $226,700 
A.'<$Cl!i0l"S RccommendAtion: NACO 
N0 Ch&J1gc/NACIO flloCha.ngc 
A mo11ion wll.5 made by Po11, .md SCC• 
Ot'ldcd by Heine io 1'1CCl!:pl the A$$C$-
SOf's va!ulllion rcc:ommcndatioo 011 
1bc abo,·e rcfett:ooed pn;,puty All 

M A  R s- C O R  E R
A D  I E u ■ O V I N E
MO S E  S I M A S  T S
I A  K■ E X  P L O  R E
E E  Y O  R E  T E N

-w I S P T E D
I T 0 L D■ L E  0 S I 
T O  NI s p A T• 
O R E E N  c o  A E 
O N  S H  O R E  L A X
F A  T A  L I T  I C E
A D  E L E I S A V  E R
R O  P E  S -R E  S T

Yesterday's answer 

8 Made 27 Musical 
flat note 

10 Peaceful 28 Pal of 
1 2  Periphery 

Jerry and 17 1nvite 
19 Emulates George 

Drake 30 Sells for 
22 Dessert 31 Petty 

fruit quarrels 
24 Pops 33 Test 
25Grating 

type sounds 
26 Get 37 Star 

away pitcher 



PAGE 12 

2010 legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 201 O 
Notices 

legal and Public 201 o 
==��===:---:

PRE
-::-SS_& DAKOTAN ■ FRIOAY, MAY 24, 2024 

Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARL."'10 

NOlice i._ bt�by given tbat II publJC 
hearing wl.U be held before the Cit)" 
Phu1nin1 Cor:nmi\.Sion, Yari�tc.>11, 
Sooth Dakot:i aJ :S:10 PM. or 11s ,;oon 
di,el'('aftc• M can be lltnrd. on me 
tOlh day of Ju.ne, 2024 In Room 113 
:u the Ctll"(;tt and \1anuh.cwnng 
Tecbn.icl\l f.dueiltion J\cade:roy, 
1200 West 21jl Stn'JCL 

Said hcan.ng 1J to c-oruidet the fol
!owiog rcioo,na [lf'Opc)!-al: 

From o.n e,usrioa 1;oruJli of 1-1 In• 
dustnal to 8-3 C,cnt.ral Busin�� oo 
Lou 14. and pan of 1M �: and� 
of Lots 16-18 lyiflg WC.SI t1r the RR. 
all in Block 49. Lower Y1tnkton A d 
dJtioa to lhe City o( YllnklOD. Lo<-1.• 
tion, wu1he.a.u of the f.ote:rs«tU,a of 
3rd Stmtt w>d Pearl StrceL La.ny 
0150fl, Mich.lei Novak, 11nd CUe)' 
Merkwto owoer, 

Dave Mlllgo. AlCP 
Community 1nJ E.cooomtC Develop
meat Oin:c.tor 

Published once nl lbc total approx:1-
1.'AJ)le COSI of S 11.68 Md can be 
\'tcwcd Jh:e of charge al ,,,.ww_s,d. 
publ.cootjces.com 

P ubllsbtd May 24, 202-t. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC KEARINO 
OF THE CITY OF YANKTON 

Pl.Al<NlNO COMMISSIO� 
ON THE CREATION OF 

TIil! CITY OF YANKTON TAX 
ll<CREMENT DIS!RICT 

�UMBER 16 

Notice b hereby g,vc.n pursuan1 10 
Sea.Mm 11 �9-J of tbe South Dakot11 
Codified La"'), that■ public heann,g 
shall be cooduc\ed in Room J I J. lo
cated at lhc at the Camer '1nd M.nu
facturin,g Tccbok:sl Ednct1tioo 
Academy. 1200 WC$l 21St Strm, 
Yankton SQu1h Oal;ma. on Junt I 0. 
2024 Al .S::lO p.in. or as soon thtre
a.fcer u catt tic hew'd. by the City 
PIAnmtlg CMUruuioa or tbe City o! 
Yanl.,on, on the queAion of" t,cthcr 
to recommend the formalion o( .a llL't 
incremeoull di\UlCI (TIO) 11.t tbe fol• 
lowing loc4lion: 

Outloc 8, E.u�pl Tracts A. 8 imd C 
of Foll Run Subdi..,iSloo in lbe Ciiy 
of Ynklon, South DllXota. Appro:t• 
im;ttcly 7.lti ncrcs- M,'\p ofs.a.id lo-, 
catloo Qa be viewed In the City o! 
Y a.nkt.on Commulli'Y Dev�lopm,ent 
Dcp:lnment. 416 Wmllll Street dur
ifli �gular bus1� houf"!i. 
The dislnCt would be cru1ed to b· 
l-1$1 wilh • TIO eligible hou.irng 
pro)C(:t for lbc cmation of wonforee 
bowin.1, u defined b)' lbo Soolh 
Dakota Dcparunco1 of R<"�·enut 
Al ��id time Jllld pl$Ce, !� Cit)' 
Planning Comm1$..'QOn sh.U SJ� all 
pu.rtict: who llippear 01 subml.l wrinco 
commcnu m opporrumty IO expt:CM 
their vic.w.s wuh re.spe,c-t 10 1� p,o. 
posed crcntioa or the Oi.,U1C1 11od 1t$ 
proposed 1�\ion. 

Oov� �1030, Com.o1uni1y 40d E,;o
OOOlic Den.lopmclll Duccror 
C.ily of Y:m.'ic:t0t1 

Published once II the tOUII :lppro:K-1· 
m,111e c:0!I of S18.&8 ll'Jd can be. 
viewed frtt or eh:u;e cat www.sd• 
publknot1tes.con1 

Publlshed May 24, 2024. 

NOTICE Or Pl/BLIC HEARL% 
OP THE CITY OF YANKTON 

PLANr,/ING COMMISSION 
Ot,iTHE CREATION OF 

THE CITY OF Y ANKTO'' TAX 
L'<CREMENT DISTRICT 

Nl/MJIF.R 15 

Noa« b bcreb)' ghell pumi:&l'.11 to 
�n 11-C}.J or the South Oako1a 
Cod.11icd Lu.ws.. tba1 a pubbc hcMU'lg 
shall be cooduc:ccd in Room I l'J, lo
cated at mt ac the � and Mauu, 
f!IC'Wring Technica.l Education 
Ac�y. 1200 We\t list Strecl. 
Yankton Soulh Ditk.o1:a, on June 10, 
!024 at S:)0 pm. o,- M �l'.I thert
aficr as ean bt: be:lrd, by W City 
Plilnning C01wnis�1on of the Cit)' of 
Yankton, 011 the: qu�on of 1,1,hethu 
lo rccommt>nd lbc (onnat,on of I cu 
incremcnu1l dJ.stml (TfO) 111 the fol• 
lowing loc-alion: 

Loi: 2. Full Bloom Addmon lo lhe 
City of Yaokton. SOV4.b O.akota. Ap,
pro;ll.iroacely )AS xrcs M39 of sn.d 
locarioa can be- V1ewod ,n the Ci1y 
of Y:aattoa Communhy 0e-.·elop
men1 O(pa,tment, 41� Walnut S�ct 
U1..1rin,g regul•r bl.i�i�, bou". 
l1ic d1strict would � created 10 as
'!liJI wilh • TIO ellg1ble houslfti 
proJ�CI for I.he emu.ion of wort;Jorce 
bo�mg, a.s defined by the. Sooth 
Oalt:01.a OtpLll1meru or Re.ve:nut 
At �d time md olace. the Cltv 

Yankton Sot.Ith D.utota. on June 10, 
2024 a1 5d0 p.m. Of 8$ �n the� 
af\ct ill c-.an be heard. by dte City 
Planmng Commi\SIOO of the Cit)' of 
Y�.nlctOl'I. Ot1 lbe q��stiOJ.'I of whclher 
10 recommend the fcnnatloo of" tu 
ibCremenW iJntnci (TIO) :I.I the.' ro1. 
towlni loca'ticm 

fnl!Cts 2 !llld 3 o( U\w Add1l1ou m 
the N in or lhe SB 1/4 or Section 2, 
Town.ship 9'3 Nonh. Rllllgc- 56 We,t 
1>f 1he 5th P.M., Ya.nktoa Qxin1y. 
South Dakota �anlll!d to be �wn 
.u l..ou l•I:?:, Block I; Lou 1-11, 
Block l; Lou l--6, 8Sock 3: Lou 1-
19 .itnd OutJoc I. Block 4; l...c;,t� I-IS, 
Bloc::k S; u>b 1-6 11.Dd Oullot 2, 
Block 6: J..0t I, Bloc.� 7; L-ou I-IS, 
Block 8: Loi 1 . Bkcl:. IJ oJ' 0-.dcn 
EsllllCS M) lbc City of Y4Jl.kloo. 
Yt110lctoD Cou.nl)', SOUlb Dtiiko.a. 
Appro:drnaitly 27 .S acrc1;. Map of 
wd loclltn:m can be viewed Ul the 
CHy of YIUlltoo Community Oc"·cl
opme11t Oqmtmclll. '316 Walnut 
Sllff.t dunn,g regular bwi11es,: hours. 
The distnct ... -oo!d be creai.ed lO U· 
ll:r.1 IN(lh 4 11D dig1bk houslria: 
pro�c1 ro, tho crc.1lt0n o( workf�e 
hou:(lng,. a.s rJdined b)t thi: Soulh 
Dakota lkpartmt':Dl or Rt'\'t(IUt'. 
At �d umc and place. the Cny 
Planwng Commission 5haU give all 
puties. 1-.bo ,ppc�r or �11brn.it 1A>thtcn 
commt'nl$ an opportunuy to Mpres.$ 
1bc1r view\ with te:jpecf lO 1he pro
po.s«f t'ttallon a( lhe Oi\:lric1 and lls 
�ed localioo. 

Dave: \finao, Community :md E.co-

Notices 

aormc 0cv·clopmcn1 Dirtttor 
City ofYank100 

Published once ai the t01aJ approx.a• 
male cost tA $21.0S: and ctn be 
\·ie1,1,ed frte. 1.>f charge- .,, www.Jd. 
public:notkc,.con:i 

NOTICE OF Pl/B�IC HJWUN(.l 

Nou« Ii hereby 1,iven th.n • public 
he.wig wUI be held bc:fotc the 
Yankton Coonry Commi�ion. 
Y:ankton Couocy, Soo1b �k.Otn. Ill 
6:30 P .. M. on lhc 6th day of June, 
2.0'.Z4 aod :l.l 6:30 P.M. OD lbe 18th 
dlr.y of June 2024 .11 the Y�oo 
Couoty Government Cetlter, Com• 
mi.«icmcn Cbamhcts, 321 we.,1 
Third St .. Ya.nktoo. South t>tkou.. 
CMC Ad,·en1ures,, LLC i:s rcqu-est· 
1Qg to rct.Ol'lc: A parcel dual r..oncd 
Moderate Density Rural Residenti� 
Dutrir:i (R2) and Runt Traru:itioll.ll 
Oiw,c1 (RTI ro II ModeflJI!! Den.siry 
Rur1I RC9dcntW District r R2). 
$!lid property i$ lcially dcflCnbrd u 
t« OIi< CIJ or RM<h One (I). 

RQIICb E$la.tet, in tbe We:s1 h.alf 
(W l/2) or Section four C4). T9JN .. 
RS6W of die 5th P.M.. Yanktoo 
Couoty. Sout.h Dakota. £91 I .d 
drcs, i �  309Jl4�th A.,,c. YanL.1on 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Noucc is hen.tr iive.11 tbat a pubUc 
bcllnng will be held before the 
Ynn�ton CoW)ty Board of Adjust• 
meot. Yankton Count)', South � 
ta, 3t 6:35 P .M on the 6m dlly of 
June. 2024 tt the Yankton County 
Government Ceocer. Commi.1sionen 

Notices Notices Notices 

Chambers, 321 Wots1 Thud St., 
YaJW:011, Sootb D:tkota Ryan list is 
rcque.uing a Conditional Use Penn1t 
lo ruo hi, elecoi(ian'$ bu.sines:; O\ll 
of an acccs$OI)' budding ln • Low 
Oeasity Residc1ui:.LI Oi.rukt (LO) 
per Anfolc 6 S«tiou 609. AtHck 18 
Srakm 1805 aod Article 19 sec,ion 
l905. Sa:id ptopcrt)' b legally dc
liCll"b«l &$ lhe E.a,:t b:llf of !he Nonb-
wc:Jt Quan« IEl/2NWl/4) Exdud
ln& Lot A and ExdudiQJ the Somh 
Eight)' f.ect (SSO') of 1hc North One 
lho115a.nd forty.six feet CNI046')of 
the Well One buodrcd Rfl)' Feet 
(WISO'\ Scctioo 10, T93N, R56 
Wc:.'lt of lbe jd,; P.M.. Yankton 
County, Sooth DakOt'a 

NOTtCE OF PlJBUC H.E.A!UNG 

Notice u: hereby given dial .a pubbc 
huti:Q& ""iU be he.Id before the 
Yanboo County Board Qf AdjU5l· 
rocnt. YaoJaon Cowny. Sot.lib Oako, 
la. bl 6:40 P.M. on lhc 6Ui day of 
June. 7:024 01 t:be. Yankton Coua1y 
Govemmc-nl Ce.a1er, Corrurussioner. 
CluunbeD, 321 Wcs1 nw St.. 
Y am:ton. Sou th lhtota. Ryan l.ist i..s 
m'.(UC!!:tfog a ConditioG.Al. Uk- Pl:nni1 
(or an acccs-sory building 1n a Low 
Den,lty Residential Dutnct (l...D) 
lha1 t.l.Ctt� tbt maximum aggre
�e !qUarc (oouigc of 4000 square 
feet. Apphcani wishes to build an 
accc:,s«y �urc tha1 Is 6000 
,�\llll't: feet widl 14 gdewalls per Ar· 
ude 6 Section «n. Article 1 S s«:
tion 180S and Article 19 St!ction 
190ji, Said property is lcpl.ly de
scribed 1tS lbe East half of the Nonh
•est � (El/2.NW 1/4) E.xc.Jud
ins Lot A :\rid Excluding lbc South 
Hlgluy Feel (S80') of Ibo No,lb Ooe 

1housa.oo rof1:y-,i� fce1 tNI046)' of 
the W�t Doc hundred F'ifry F«-t 
(WJSO'� S«uoo 10, 1'9JN, R56 
WCM of tM Stb P.M., Yanl:100 
Coua:ll)', SQUth DU.Ohl 

�li�ed twioe at the lOlal. 11pprox.r
uwe cosa uf $St8.S ilnd c.an he 
viewed frtt of cl:!:irgc "' ww...,sd· 
publkoot11:cs.com 

Pu.blhbtd Ma1 l4 & JI. 20:Z.t. 

NOTICE OF TI!STINO 
AUTOMATIC TABULA TINO 

EQUIPMEN'T 
Notiee is beteby g:i.,,en thill I.he .iu• 

lomiltlc tabulauns �nipm�nt will be 
tested {0 M«rtaln thlll ll w1U oor• 
reedy coon1 the vc:,1es ror ;ii\l ,1mcc.� 
!Mid fflU.-'JUre$ lhat �re: «> be C�1 Ill 
the Pnnwy El«:tion �Id on the J.th 
day or June. 2024, by 1bc \-Olcrr.: \I)• 
mg the ekctroruc voting devrces. 

Tht> le.I' wdl be cooductl!d oTI 
Wedotsday the 29th da)' of May. 
2024. al 1:00 O()ocl: PM II the (ol
Jow-11\g \()Cation: Yanlccoo Count)' 
Audl10� Office, 

Pa11y Hojem 

Pre,;,s Rel�it.� 
May 8. 2024 

Ylnklon County ComrmsSJon ll ac
cepting opplicatioas ror o. Y t.u.lu.oo 
Counly Dnltn11g.e Commissionet'. 
The dmin:tgc coll10\.W.i0f1 mtc:1� the 
rounh Tuesday ol 1be mon1h � 
� 10 �Ytt:w iappticallOllS ia :..;, 
curdancc with the Yllllkton C:ounly 
Dfa)nage Qrd1(1:).DCC Md pfOVidc 
recommeod.ition$)fjncfings to lbc 
VilJl.kton Coun1y Commis.s!on. This 
po$ilion LS ;1 36 month p0$illOll SI.art· 
uig Jone 2024 lhrough Juoe 2027 . 
This po1iuoo i.i for a ticw term aod 
the� I\ I opening for 1he boaNI 

Tho� who want to be COfW.dcrcd 
ro, 110 appoi.iumc 01 ;ire :isk.ed to .!.Ub
m11 11 written �alemcol de$Cribin.g 
1bcir background 10 email .i.ddres,s· 
gary<,co.yaok1on.$d.11s c,r Yao�too 
County Planrung & Zortlng, 311 
Wcsi Jrd Streec ll'209, Yankton.S D  
57078. All 2ppUatiot1.1 will be $\lb
m.1tted co the Ynn.lctoc County Con,. 
mission fer re-view .Jnd sick-1:.t:ion on 
lime 4, 2024 

All applka11on, aw�t be ttc:6\lcd by 
51)() pm, friday, M:ay 24, 2024 

Y:mkton County Audir.or 
For roocc w!ormauon. coo!Kt Yank

Publlsood once. at 100 total .q,proxi• too Col.ffl[)' Pl11n.ojoJ &. Zofllng De 
m,1.c COM of $8.80 and can be. partmcot 11 605-200--t4-l5 
Y�Wed free or chll!iC -Al WW'lt.· �-
1)\jbl.CnotlCeU:Om 

hbl.bbtd Mt11 24, 2:0:U. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

Publi3-hed 1hrec ti.ltld al the toui.l -IP-, 
proximate cosl orSJS.78 ,md cao be 
vitlllt'd fret of di.u-gc :u v.wv. t.d
pub\icD01icc1;.c:om 

l"UbUsbed Ma)' 10. 17 & 24. 202-l. 

■ 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

•••••••••••••••••••••••• I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

DEMOCRATIC PARTY PRIMARY PUBLICATION BALLOT 

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE VOTER: 

To vote for a person FILL IN the 
oval ( •) next to the name. 

Use only a pencil or pen. 

If you make a mistake, give the 
ballot back and get a new one. 

DO NOT cast more votes than 
are allowed in each race. 

For Presidential Candidate 
You may vote for Q!!! or leave it blank. 

- Marianne Williamson 

Joseph R Blden Jr 

Dean Phillips 

- Armando Perez-Serrato 

Democratic 



Pu.bl.lsbfod May 24 & :U, 2024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOL!<' 
BE.VER.AGES 

NO'nCE IS Heta!Y GIVEN tha1 
1111 application h'as beell rc«ivcd by 
the Boord of City Co,nmi$sionm. ol 
the City or Y:1t1tton. Sou1b ()alc� 
for a Special On....sak Mall lk\-eraJc
Rctailer1 Uc� Md ., Sped4J ()n. 
sale Wine Rn&Jen. Uccn� for J 
day. Ju.l)' 27, 10241, from The Cen• 
tcr, 900 Whi11ng Dnvc.. 

NO'l1CE IS FURTHER GIVEN 
that a public beariQ& on che- tl)fllit.• 
l.1011 will be held oo Monday, Jtmf" 
10, 202.4 ■1 7:00 p.m. i.n th� Cit)' of 
Y� Comrnufliry Meeting Room 
at 1M Career Ma1111facluring Teehoi• 
caJ Education Academy-. 1200 WeM 
21 sl Skeet, Y a.nkton. South Oakot.$, 
where any pen<m or penom inter• 
eJted in the approval or rq«tion of 
thr above •pplk•lion m.,,y awea, 
and be berud, 

Daaed ,u Yankton,. South Mota 
Thi$ 2lhh day o( Ma 1, 2024. 
l.ilia Yllfdley 
FINANCE OJ'F!CER 

Ptlbbshod OllCC al the tOCB.l appro>.i• 
mate C::05-l of Sl 3.76 and can be 
viewed free of etu1rgc 11 ww.... .sd
publknotic:e.!l.oom 

NOTICE Of PR.IMA.R.Y 
EI.ECl10N 

A Primary Eloction will be bdd on 
Tues.day, June 41h, 2024 i11 irU 1he 
voting oentcn io Yankton Cocm1y. 

The election p0la 11rm be open 
from seven o'cloct (7:00) AM co 
seven o'dod: (7:00) PM central ,ime 
on the da)I of lbc cloe-dOI\ 

The polllQJ ccniers of thls oouniy 
ate u follows: 
YANKTON CITY HALL 416 
W Al.NUT STREET. YANKTON 
Yanklon F'lft' s, •. io., t2 201 w 
23rd St_ YANKTON 
GA YVIl..LE COMMUNITY CEN
TER • '404 WASHINGTON 
STREET. GA \'VIU.E 
MAYFIELD STORE - 44398 SD 
HWY 46, IRENE 
�6STERV!U.E FIRE, HALL - 212 
MAIN ST .• LES7ERVD.L£ 
LI;WIS & CLARK RECREATION 
�T0�

3349 SD HWY 52, 

Any \'OU:r who oocd, &SSl5�, 
pumiant to lhc Americans with Oi�
abilities Aet, may conw:t 1he coomy 
audilor al 605·260-4400 ext O befo,e 
1he elcetloa fat informtitiOQ oo 
:��-:.�

ibt\il)I for people 

Patty Hojem 
Yankton Coumy Auduor 

Published twice • the toe 11pproxi• 
mate cos, or $27 .OS and cac be 
viewed free o( chrge at www.ld
publicDOCjcu.com 

l'ubllsbtd Ml) 2A & 31. 2024. 

NO'l1CE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Nolicc, 1� hereby ll"'en 1lut a public 
ht:&tmg will be held berou the 
Ya.nl::1on Coun1y Corrurussi.on, 
Yankton County, Sour.h 03.koca, at 
6:30 P .M- oo the 6U'I day of Juoe. 
2024 a:od 81 6:.}0 P.M. 011 the J$th 
day of Juoc. 202A 111 1hc Yankton 
County Govcmrntnt Center, Cotn• 
miniooen O.arnbed. 321 Wcs1 
1liird Sl. YAA.ktOll. Swth Dakoui 
CMC Ad\'e:DIW'U u,c is request• 
in,g 10 rezone II pArtcl duaJ zoned 
M� DeMi1y Rural Residcntia.l 
District (R2) •nd Ru-raJ Tr1t11.sitional 
Disuict (ltl) to a Modcnue OeosiH 
Rural .Re$Jdcr!ti-ll Diur:ie1 (R2j. 
Said property is legally desaibcd ns 
Lo< Oo, (I) or R>neh One (I). 
Ranch &ta1r.s. in the West hall 
(Wl/2) or S«tion Four (4). T93N. 
RS6W of the Sib P.M .. YiuU:1on 
Count)', South 00011. £911 nd
dres$ is :l0938 436th Ave. Yan.lc:lon, 

l','OTJCE OF PIJB�IC HEARING 

No1ioc is hereby given lhai • {Mllic 
bcWg win be held �fore the 
Yank:100 Coomy Board of AdjuSt• 
meru. Yankton County, South Dlio• 
ta, at 6:J!i r .M, on <he 61.b day or 
June, 2024 at the YaD);-ton Couc1y 
Oo.,.crnment Centet. Commissioners 
O.a.mbetl, 321 Wes:t Third S1 . 
Yankton. s.o.ith Dakota Rya.o l..J$1 is 
requesting a Conditional U$e Permil 
co run his eleetriefan's busincu oul 
or an acciessory building ln I Lov,, 
Density Rcsidenllil.l Districl (LO) 
per Arti(:Je 6 Section 609. Aniclc 18 
SecttOO l SOS 1111d Artick 19 Section 
1905. S�d propc,ty Is lcgaJI, dc
jC['jbod .as the Easa half or the Nonh-

llde 6 s«uon 601. Ar\)C"le is Sec
tion ISOS Md Aruclc 19 �tloo 
J 90.S Saad propen)' is- legi\lly de-
scribed• lhe f.&st half of the North· 
WC� Quant:1'· (E.l/lNWl/4) £).dud· irt; Loi A and f.J:c.1\>dlflE; the Soolh 
Ei&hly Feet (S80') o( the Nonh C)l)e 
thousand fort)'•llh, feet (NI046)' ol 
Ull:' West One hundred Fihy F«t 
(Wl50"), Socooo 10, T93N, Rj6 
West of the 5th P.M.. YanktOA 
Conn.ty. Socllh Oa.11:oca 

Put,lohtd lwice n( 1hc ICU) appro.Y
nute CO$I of .$53. S!i a:nd can be 
Vit'IA'«I Ctee of charge •• WWW.Ml• 
publicnoticcs.com 

Publl,htd II<•> 24 & 31, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice is OOcb)' giYen UHU 8 public 
he.u'mt w.U bc- tK-ld before the 

Yankton Count) F'Ulnnil'I& Conu."l'.lJS• 
Won. Ylnk1on County. Soolh Oal:o-
Lt. al 7:QS P.M on lbe 11th d.a,y of 
Ju1>e, 2024 Al die Yillkton County 
Oovcmmc:nl Cente:r. Cornnussloaen; 
Ch:imbets. 321 West Third SL, 
Y anl:ton. South Oal:ot.11. Catrie 
Koble is requcslia; • Coodit.io0-3\ 
Ux Penni, to btuld in ai:ce.SSGC)' 
suuetutt 1n a High Dcnsi1y Rcsidcn• 
Lial Di.utkt 1h31 &.� the nw;;.. 
mum aggregate square foocage o( 
1600 square. f«:1 Applicant \io'i.$hell 
to buUd 1t1 acccssor) s1rucrn� 1ti111 
1J. 2304 Squ:11-r rcc1 per A.rticfe 8 
Scctt00 1807. Art,clc IS s«tioa 
I 805. find .i\rtit'lc 19 Sreuon 1905. 
Said propt:ft) is k.g■O) desaibed iu 
CMP l.sa Addi.lion i.11 the NWlfA of 
lhc SEI/4 or Sect.JOO 2'7. T95N, 
R.S6W of the Slh P.M., Yankto11 
County. Sou1b 011:oia, E91 I :MJ. 
dte:S$ it: 221 Be.a�a- Beach Rd, Uo
u. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice is here.by given lhal ■ pllbJic 
bearing will be he.Id before lhc 
Yankton Coonly Pb.n.rua,. Co,rurut
slon, YWton C.oon1y, Soutb Dak<>
tn, at 7:15 P.M. Oil the ] Ith day of 
June, 2024 a1 the Yuklon Couoty 
Govcnu:ncnt Centa. Commissioners 
0,,,nbcr.,, 321 Weso Thinl St. 
Yallkloo, South Od:ota. Fuc and Ice 
1-5 �ling a CoDdilional Use Per4 
mit in a Lal:uic!c Commercial Di.$
lnl"t per Anicle J I  Section 1 109 
Apphc.a.111 wif;hes to cm:, • large 
gathcmtJ le.Ill 10 ho,t 0000$ aod 
tlavc: a bee, gltlde.n Sa.id proper1y i:s 
logall)I �--ribod as l,.Qi 2.!i, Lewis 
and O&t 80:tincs,, Cerl\CJ. Section 
16, T93N, R56 'U.e;\l of lhe Sth P M.. 
Yanl;ton Connt). $oocb 000ll. 
691 l 1ddress is 3804 Wcsc 8th S1 
Yanklon 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice IS hereby gwcn that II publjc
hean.ng v.iU be held bcrore the 
Yankton Coun1y Planmna: Comrnh• 
sioo, Yankton County. South 000-
1a, ■1 7:20 P ... M. on 1he 1 1 1h day of 
June, 2024 a1 the YW,on Councy 
Oo\·emmcnl CcnlCr, Comm.iuionen; 
ChlJllbcts. 32J We11 Third St, 
Ya.nl1.on, South Dakot.11. MW\kYokl 
Und and C.nle IS rtqucstin,g . Vari
ance in an AgriCW1urc Disll':ict (AO) 
per Ar\lclc S Section !il S, Article 18 
Section 1807, •nd Amck: 19 Seoioe 
1907 Applieaat ,s rc,quesflng. 1 
Variance of 25 feet rrom 1,be fron1 
9!'10M) property line 10 build M 
Agric11lture IICCe$$Of)' $11\lCl\lJ'e. S�d 
property Iii lc.g,Dy dek:t1bc:d 11.1 1he 
Nonh hall o( the 
NonheMt ql!fflei (N 1/2NEl/4) arwt 
the Nortti h.al( of •he Northwc,-t 
Qwner (Nlf2 NWJ/4) Exctudmg; 
lbe EA.st Two Hundte4 'Eight)' fcc.1 or 
lhc Wcsl Throe t\\Whcd Egb1y Feet 
of the Non.h One Hundred Eigb1y 
r«1 of the West SLiay Acres (N2 
NE4 & N2 NW◄ EXC E280' W380' 
Nl80' W60A), Sttt.ion Eiah1 (8), 
1'96�. R56 We.st of the 5th P.M ... 
Yanl.lon Couna)'. South Dak0ta. 
E91 l address. Is 43.503 292 St. Meo• 
no 

Pubii1hed IWJCG II the lotJI apJ)CS)xi 
mate cost or $55 .00 and cao be 
Yiewed free of charge at www.sd· 
publicoodces..conl 
Publt!lhtd May 3J & Juiw 71 2024, 

Not.i« orSale 
On Ju11e lO, 11 10:00 A.M. al l200 
Ckxislas A,•c, #24, Yantton. SD 
57078. a pubhc auction will be hdd 
for lhe s.le. pu,sual'II to SOCL 21-
!i4-S ol the followinJ: 
1974 l◄X60 ub<ny mob<lc hoOJ< 

"''th seno.l 1u1rnber W:l9l 1 

M11nhc.w Atcher whose address i\ 
17Q2 WAl.NUT ST, YANKTON 
SD Si078, ill!> owner- or the �al 
prop,etty, will sell I.be mobile home 
deemed ■bandooed pursuan1 t0 
SOCL 21·5"4.•J.5 under a judgmeol 
and \lirit of t:vkoon on flle �ilh tbe 
Yanl."'ton Count} Clerk of Cowts io 
case Cile 66CIV22•0002 I I. 
Datt:d lhis 2Slh day or May, 2024. 

of Fame Class 

Announced 
VERMlUOO-Apar of AJ.Ameri:a,t 

lrad(and ield IIIN<los. .. -
-'""""'and lhe Coyo)es' 
-digs-t;ghlighl'1e,.....,. 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Triathletes 
VERMIWOO-Soot!OatDtlriali> 

leoes F""'""' Necl.and ChelseaWeb
ber nset bcompet&illhe fl.lllpOal l;: ,1

111e-Cup, ""P'dM!y, �� .. �:W-,-Coi<>e 
0.:, �--=-

•ln1 

(Buell)Fna ·13, t..,.irne� 
--TomCro,ploo'11, 
IM>lm!Alf.Ante!i:andislanCOnmer 
Ramsoy(Kawan)Filz:llnvncos'!O,i,,,. 
line NCC Oe!ensi,e Piaye,ollhe Year 
Al!ffl{t<ooos)Robilsoo'IO,andlcfrner 
cros, COUlllry coad1 Rob Kitru>en who 
.. behcoored posllMm,usty. ln
loogllnepolllca:ldiess"""""""Gleg ' 
"""-oilbe-asa!P""I 
ccrnril:o!or and 5')ecial fOC09l'tiOO .. be 
glwn lo lhe 2008 -·· -a-d ield 
-ooachodbylldyllJber. 

Necl.,,,_e<Oussell:,nGer
!!.""l· ..ii race ii Ile fllOPO T<\a8Jlcot 
Cup�Rresmw.Poland,011Jlr>e7.The 
ame�setupilmd......rMov.io 
lal<einR>es:l,,,wilha7-•• 
20-kiomele<bi<erideanda5,irome
lorrun.Necl<IMhed591hallheUSI. 
T_ Col<gial, Nalional C'1o:rjll,n
sl-..,. lasl fal willi a line or 1:0e:43.5. 
Sheeole<sher .... sea,oowiltlhe 
Co,desillhelal. 

Webber, haing ll!lm Colorado 
��Colorado.ollraceinlheAmeri
""Tlialtllon Cup in IIC!apa. MerJco 011 
.l!rle8 . .Jcirqherinlheield�Cojde 
aumna-t,,;,,a\letn,JlionnaiM,_ 

Thlsctas>wlbebmalyhllcood,i 
... 0IK8ffl'U$ ceremony hot! Sei,t. l/ 

Baseball 
fROM PAGE 8 

DV batters In 5 2/3 Innings 
pilched. With lhe Trojans down 
4-3 In the 1op of the sevenlh, 
Sommer hll a 2-RBI single to 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp Jhe 
lead. 

•eaner Sommer was the 
star ol that game," Harris said 
"He started the game on the 
mound and threw excellent for 
us. He has all year. He's been 
our g<HO guy. 

1-farrls also credited Luke 
Bormann, who struck oul three 
Panlhers batters 10 earn Jhe 
save. 

Bormann leads Parkston 
wl1h a .474 batting average with 
21 runs and 15 RBI, while Som
mer has a .304 average with 
16 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer Is 
3-2 wllh a 2.93 ERA. whlle Taile 
Klurnb Is 4-1 wllh a 1.99 ERA. 

"Talle Klumb hlls In lhe 
mlddle of the order,• Harris 
said. "He probably lhrows the 
second most behind Caner. 
He's a guy we always trust to 
gel the ball to. WIU Jodozl and 
Taite Klumb's hitting has been 
good all year for us. (Wlth) 
Brayden Jervik al shortstop, 
I hat's the middle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there.• 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance lo go against Bon 
Homme-Avon, who defeated 
them 8-3 May 1. 

"Their pllchers throw a l01 
of strikes, Harris sald. "They 
don't soom lo make many 
mistakes. We're going to have 
10 bring our best game.• 

In whal Harris believes to be 
a wlde-<>pen loumament where 
any learn can make a run. he 
wants his team to take II game
by-game. 

"Once we get through thai 
fim one, we'll regroup and 
assess where we need to be," 
he said. "In an Ideal situation, 
lhe pitching goes great and 
you don't have lo bring anyone 
else In. That never seems to be 
quite the case, so we always 
have lo be ready for some kind 
of wrinkle In there.• 

The Trojans made an ap
pearance at lhe state tourna• 
menl 1wo years ago. which, In 
lhe eyes of Harns, eases the 
pressure. 

"They·re excited," he sald. 
"They"re ready to go. We have 
five returning starters from that 
learn and about seven or eight 
guys that were on that team. 
They've been In Jhls sltualion 
They're ready for Ii. We're 
ready to play." 

Platte Geddes• 

Dakota Christian• 

White Lake 
The Platte Geddes-Dakota 

Christian.White Lake Honkers 
go1 a clutch perfonnance from 
seriior Tanner Dyk In Region 
48 play to help the Honkers 
clinch their spot In the Class 8 
Toumarnent. 

Dyk recorded the go-ahead 
RBI in PGDCWL's 4-1 comeback 
victory against Hol Springs 

May 20. He also pllched all 
seven Innings In the victory, 
striking oul five Hot Springs 
batters while allowing three 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hils." 

"Tanner siruggled a bit 
early In the game. but he came 
around good." sald PGDCWL 
head coach Jeff Kuiper. "He 
kept \IS In II and (helped IIS) 
pull out the vlclory." 

It was a performance that 
helped the Honkers earn the 
No. 6 seed In the state touma
ment, as they take oo No. 3 
seed Howard al 5 p.m. Friday. 

"We're happy to be back Qn 
the loumament) and hope 10 
do a little damage whlle we're 
there," Kuiper said. 

In the first round of the 
Region 48 toumamenl, th<, 
Honkers also got an outstand
ing perfonnance from fellow 
senior Caden Oberbroekling, 
who struck out 14 while walk
ing no batters in PGDCWL's 
6-0 victory over No. 4 seed St. 
Thomas More. 

"He found II against SJ. 
Thomas More." Kuiper said. 

"We avenged (a 15-2 loss to 
St. Thomas MoreMay 9). Caden 
pitched a heck of a game.' 

Kuiper liked how the seniors 
led lhe learn in those vlcJorles 
but lauded the performance of 
the young Honkers squad. 

"It was good for the younger 
klds because some of them had 
key hils in key moments," he 
said. "Thafs what you wan! so 
they can build confidence.• 

Six Honkers boast battlng 
averages above .400. Jye Balley 
leads the Honkers with a .475 
batting average. Dyk has a .442 
average with 17 runs, IS RBI 
and six doubles. 

"(Our batllnf average) has 
�lcked up here, Kuiper said. 
Early In the year, we struggled 

wilh that a bit. Those guys 
h�ve picked II up pretty good. 
It s always better lo al least put 
the ball in play than slrildng 
out. We're stressing getting the 
ball In play." 

Oberbroekllng (2-1) has 
a 3.46 ERA in 30 1/3 innings 
pitched, registering 67 strike, 
outs. 

"He's our ace,' Kuiper said. 
Kuiper added thal lhe depth 

the Honkers have at pitcher 
with Oberbroekling, Dyk and 
junior Hayden Sprlk gives 
the team a chance to win the 
toumament. 

"If we can get anywhere, 
we've got a few pitchers," 
Kuiper said. "We've just got 10 
win." 

The Honkers' coach sees 
simllarlttes betwoon PGDCWL 
and Its first-round opponent, 
Howard. 

"They rely on pitching heav
ily, kind of like we do," Kuiper 
sald. "It didn't look like they 
were overly deep either, like us. 

"It's going to take pitching 
and timely hitting to win the 
game." 

The winner of PGDC� 
HQward plays the winner 
of Game 4 between Mounl 
Vernon-Plankinton-Corsica 
Stickney and Madison-Chester 
on Saturday. 

Follow @ebeancubuff on 
Twitter. 

atlle USATrialhlon�Naiioo.i 
� last !al i\ 281! place 
...-alit l:00:03B.Sllewlonte,i. 
...,. ......... llteC"!')laSlloislall. 

L...rowasaftrstlea'tl-a, 
a58fiorin2021. Sho!>'"'8d ffllt a! Ile 
2021 USAT-�HaclOlla 
�M��1.7 Slleabo 
�lll,Jfali>'lo_,,iT83m 
USAalihe.ltlliorPanAmeri;an Games. 
Sllewasfi!WlirKMdually"1d"'""8dlho ""'°"' ... Toan USA al lho 2021 .M"iof 
PanAmoocan Ganes. 

FB: Coyotes To Face 

8�t�l91!!� .. 
Weei 2g5119a( Wlscon,Jnhas been 
Dlcl:od up., 11te fo, Netm and ..a 
be broadcasl nalionally en FS i. Ko.-<lf 
ogPlhe8acljEfsl&setfor2:30p.llL 
='1· Sept. 7, al� Randal 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton Lakers 14-U 

baseball team swept Mitchell 
14-U Black with 1 H and 8-5 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshlnski Stadium at River
side Field. 

Yankton scored eight runs in 
the second inning on their way 
to an 11-1 five-Inning victory in 
the first game. 

Jackson Kudera and Will 
Sager registered throo RBI 
apiece for Yankton. 

Maxwell Weisenburger 
struck oul seven Mitchell bat· 
Jers In lour Innings pitched. 

In game two, Yankton got 
out 10 a quick 6-0 lead alter 
two Innings tn !he four•inning 
contest Kudera added three 
more RBI, while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gurney registered 
two RBI apiece. 

Cooley recorded tO strike
outs while allowing only one hit 
In four Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT, Neb. -Andy Dollerschell recorded throo RBI as the 

Lesterville Broncs defe.ated 1he Wynol Expos 7-1 In South Central 
Leai!ue baseball acllon Thursday. 

E1han Wishon added two RBI and two hits for Les1erville. 
Michael Drotz.mann, Derek Quame and Trent Herrboldt added 1wo 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pitched seven Innings for Lesterville, allowing 
one run (�one _earned) on Jhree hits with one strikeout. 

Wynot s Dam Whitmire gave up four runs on eight hits In 6
1/3 lnnl

=
ched, striking out Jhroo ballers. Whitmire had a 

/t:�:,'..,th. 
gh six Innings before Lesterville scQred fi,•e runs In 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MtNNO -The Tabor Bluebirds used a six-run sixth Inning to 
deleal the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 in South Central League base
ball action Thursda

r
. 

Riley Rothschad went 4-lor--5 In the victory, lallylng 1wo RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Kortan earned the win, striking out four Menno batters lo six 
lnrnngs pllched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno, while Macon 
Oplinger registered two RBI . Doug Hall took the loss, striking out 
two Tabor batters in five Innings pllched, 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mudcats 3 

PARKSTON -The Winner.Colome Pheasants registered 12 
hits as they defeated the Parkston Mudcats 14-3 in South Dakola 
amateur baseball action Thursday. 

Winner.Colome scored six runs in the lhlrd and five runs In the 
fourth to build a 13-3 lead In the seven-inning victory 

Jeff Harris recorded a hit for Parkston. Dylan Mog�k took the 
loss, striking out two batters In five innings pitched. 

JJ Farner recorded 11 strikeouts In seven Innings pitched lor 
Winner-Colome. He gave up only one hit 

Reed Harter recorded four RBI and three hits for Winner
Colome, while Drew DeMers added three RBI and two hits Austin 
Richey and Alden Barfuss also had two hits apiece. 

Class A 
FROM PAGE S 

Uly Seivert's third Inning 
single off the first-base bag pro
vided the )one Beresford hit 

Hansen picked up the win 
striking out elghl In the four- · 
inning contesL Rylle Laurvlck 
took the loss. 

Beresford head coach Matt 
Storo said that part ol lhe chal
lenge 1oday (Friday) Is getting 
past Jhe feeling !hat the season 
Is •over.� 

"This is tough. It's one of 
those moments where you feel 
like your season's over, but 
you stlll have somethin� 10 
strive for,• he said. "We ve gol 
lo bring some energy and try 

to move forward In a positive 
way." 

Aiding in Iha! process Is 
facing a rammar foe, Dakota 
Valley. 

"They're one of the tough
est malchups," Storo said. 
"They play a l01 of small ball, 
so you ve got to be oo your 
game. Execution Is Jhe key.· 

Storo sald he didn't expecl 
thal lhe Watchdogs would lace 
Bourne loday. 

"They've got four good 
pitchers, so they'll probably 
throw a different one than 
today," he said. •we've got to 
be ready to anack. We cannot 
be so passive. trying 10 lei 11 
happen. We've got to make II 
happen." 

Follow @JCimburnk on 
7hrw!.s and X (Twi/ler). 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 4/19/2024 

CMC Adventures, LLC - PLAT

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 7 05 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A rep lat of Lots I, 2 and 3 of Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, in the Wl/2 of Section 4, T93N, R56W of 
the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter to be known as: 
Lots 4 through 10 of Ranch 1, Ranch Estates, in the Wl/2 of Section 4, T93N, R56W of the 5 th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Planning Commission date: 5/14/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 6/16/2024 

Time: 7:20 P.M. 
Time: 





A REPLAT OF LOTS 1, 2 AN.D 3 OF RANCH 1, RANCH ESTA:I'ES, IN :I'HE Wt /2 OF 
SECTION 4, T93N, R56W OF :I'HE 5:I'H P..M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH .DAKO:I'A, 

HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS; 
LOTS 4 THROUCH 10 OF RANCH 1, RANCH ESTATES, IN :I'HE Wt/2 OF SEC7'ION 4, 

T93N, 56W OF THE 5TH P..M., YANKTON COUN:I'Y, SOUTH .DAKOTA. 

NWCORNrR-1/1

1 

OF SECTION 
4-9J-56 

-f-2'54 "Jl.64670" N 
97'28"35.01753· W 

� 

� 
� 
"' 

::,.: "'I � I"' 

� i

'° !" 
t':) � '-t-

( 

0, 
'") 

� 
I"' 

� W) 

�; "' 

;t 

sag·J8':57e J61.1JO' 

5 � 
1. IJ ACRES± � 

"' 

S89"J8'56"E: 
180.79" 

� 1.19 ACRES± 

LECENIJ 

0 SET 5/8" R£BAR WITH LS. CAP 
STAMPED ·so SJ,,19 NE: 708 BRANDr 

• FOUND 5/8" RE:/3AR 

■ FOUND MAG NAIL 

U.E:. UTILITY fASDIENT 

JOB NO. 24041 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

NOT£:----� 
845/S OF BEARING 
Ff'( GPS OBS(RVATION 

PRfPARfD EJl': 
BRANDT LAND SUR',[YJNG 

1202 WILLOWDALE ROAD 
YANKTON, SD 57078 

(605) 665-8-1-55 

Wl/2 
4-9.3-56 

PR/YIOUS LOT LINE: 

120 0 
- -

- - -

120 

Scale 1 • = 120' 

I 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
4-93-56 

240 





4/24/24, 11 :09 AM 

Longitude 

-97 .4 756427 5962604

Latitude 

42.90321482544827 

Permit Number 

PLAT247 

Parcel Number 

09.004.400.301 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4036 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Gary Vetter 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://su rvey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7352 ,42.8640, -97 .2161.42.9424&objectlds= 10 1/5 



4/24124, 11 :09 AM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

8 

Current Legal Description 

LTS 1, 2 & 3 RANCH 1 RANCH ESTATES 

Applicant Name 

CMC Adventures, LLC - Mike Bornitz 

Applicant Phone 

6053662180 

Applicant Address 

504 S. Horizon Circle, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 

Applicant Email Address 

mikeb@cutlerlawfirm.com 

Name of the Surveyor I Engineer 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Surveyor/ Engineer Address 

1202 Willowdale Rd, Yankton, SD 57078 

Surveyor/ Engineer Phone 

605-665-8455

Surveyor I Engineer Email 

jackbrandt@vyn.midco.net 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data ?extent=-97. 7352,42 .8640, -97 .2161 ,42 .9424&objectlds= 1 0 2/5 



4/24/24, 11 :09 AM 

Surveyor I Engineer Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Owner Name 

CMC Adventures, LLC - Mike Bornitz 

Owner Phone 

6053662180 

Owner Address 

504 S. Horizon Circle, Sioux Falls, SD 57106 

Owner Email Address 

mikeb@cutlerlawfirm.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.903215 Lon: -97.475643 

Section Township Range 

4-93-56

Tract or Lot Number 

7 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

8 

Addition Name 

Lots 4-10 of Ranch !, Ranch Estates 

PLAT PERMIT 

Powered by Esri 

https://survey 123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7352,42.8640, -97 .2161.42 .9424&objectlds=10 3/5 



4/24/24, 11 :09 AM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Properly an Existing Farmstead 

Yes 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

8 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the C1ly of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
CMC Adventures, LLC - Bomitz.pdf 

134.4KB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97. 7352 ,42 .8640, -97 .2161,42.9424&objectlds= 1 O 4/5 





Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dave Koenigshof - PLAT

Date filed: 5/14/2024 

District type: □ AG O Rl-Low (g] R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side / Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

West Side / Yard lot line 

---- ---- ---

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

Replat of Lot 2 and 3, Block 3 Zediker's Subdivision in the NEl/4 of the NWI/4 and in the SEl/4 
of the NWl/4, Section 8, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, Hereafter 
to be known as: 
Plat of Tract 1 of Koenigshof Addition, an addition in the NEl/4 of the NWl/4 and in the SEl/4 
of the NWl/4 of Section 8, Township 93 North, Range 57 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: Time: 
Board of Adjustment date: Time: 





Rl:PI.AT OF LOT 2 AND 3. BLOCK 3 ZEDIKER'S SUBDIVISION IN rHE NE J;4 OF TIii:: NW 1/4 AND II\ THE SE I ➔ 
OF HIE NW 1/4, SECTION 8 TQ3N. R57W OF THE 5TH P.M YJ\NKTON COUNTY. SOUTH DAKOTA. HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS: 

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF KOENIGSHOF ADDITION 

AN ADDITION rN THE NE 1!4 OF rHE NW I '4 AND IN THE SE 114 OF THE NW I 4 OF Sl'C flO'-1 8. TOWNS I IIP 93 NORTH. 
RANGE 57 WEST OF THE SHI PRINCIPAL �ltRI DIA"· YANK roN cm;N rY. sou I H DAKO Ii\, 

311™STREE1 
AREAMAPar.s 

stCTIOH &. T9lH R57W 5™ P,M. 

LEGEND: 

• SET 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #9592 

0 FD. MONUMENT 

b, SECTION CORNER (AS NOTED) 
(R) RECORD INFORMATION 
AC. ACRES S.F. SQUARE FEET 

U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT 
A.E. ACCESS EASEMENT 
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY 
N T.S. NOT TO SCALE 

EASEMENT LINE 

.l - 5 7 

I 

I 

i1J I?()', ffl 

,.,,,, 
(.A • •• 1� 4 �4.J 

LOTZ 

.. f.:\co (ii. 

-- - --i�z• 11 ;- , •• R 

LOf ] 

, d6'2' J5 -

TRACT' 
50VfRFIGN AOOiTION 

- • - - PREVIOUSLY PLATTED PROPE.RTY UNE 

nia SOtM shol I# l<h<>Wfl oM �d as UW-1 / Of KQFNJt;SHOf A/JtJJ1IQll AN Af>QIT1Qtl IN t;tE 
fflf NQlffflfA5T QIJARTFR Qf /"Hf NQRTHWfST QUA/UfR AIJD IN lltf S<XITHfA.ST CW/ABTfR Of ff 
NQRrwtW QlWWJi' CT S£CTIQN 8 !Ptffl'?t!P 9J NQ81l1 fWICf ,Z tral Of 1H£ 5TH PU. 
YANKTDN COUNTY. $QtfQt AM"QTA. 

- -- SECTION LINE 1-----PLATTED PARCEL 
NOTES. 

BASIS OF B£1.RINCS IS UTM-ZONE 14 

THIS PIAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE 
BENEFrr OF A rmE COMMITMENT 

EASEMENTS OF RECORD WERE NOT 
RESEARCHED ANO ARE NOT SHOWN ON 
fllE PLAT 

/240JJ 

No. §592 

N 

0 60' 
,..._.._..., 

SCALE: I • • 60' 

MEYER 
LAIIII SIJIIVElllt. W: 

61JH10-9� 

PREPARED BY: 

Meyer Land Surveying, LLC 

p:��� ;�74ci'53 
Phone: (605) 310-9401 

1 OF 2 





5/14/24, 10:49 AM 

Longitude 

-97.60807299077521

Latitude 

42.890590475528356 

Permit Number 

PLAT249 

Parcel Number 

13.005.300.720 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

100 

Total Due 

100 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1289 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Site Plan Checked By 

Bill Conkling 

PLAT PERMIT 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8676,42.8513, -97 .3485,42 .9298&objectlds= 12 1/5 



5/14/24, 10:49 AM 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Existing Zoning 

MODERATE DENSI TY RESIDENTIAL 

Size of the Current Parcel 

0 

Current Legal Description 

LT 2 BLK 3 ZEDIKER'S S/D 

Applicant Name 

David Koenigshof 

Applicant Phone 

6053109401 

Applicant Address 

201 Ridgeview Dr, Yankton 

Applicant Email Address 

meyerlandsurveyingsd@gmail.com 

Name of the Surveyor/ Engineer 

Meyer Land surveying 

Surveyor I Engineer Address 

45246 HWY 44, parker, SD 57053 

Surveyor / Engineer Phone 

6053109401 

Surveyor / Engineer Email 

meyerlandsurveyingsd@gmail.com 

PLAT PERMIT 

https://survey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .86 76,42.8513, -97 .3485,42.9298&objectlds= 12 2/5 



5/14/24. 10:49 AM 

Surveyor/ Engineer Contact Person 

Eric Meyer 

Owner Name 

David Koenigshof 

Owner Phone 

6053109401 

Owner Address 

201 Ridgeview Dr, Yankton 

Owner Email Address 

meyerlandsurveyingsd@gmail.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.89059 Lon: -97.608073 

Section Township Range 

5-93-57

Tract or Lot Number 

1 

Number of Acres Being Platted 

2 

Addition Name 

Tract 1 Koenigshof Addition 

PLAT PERMIT 

Powered by Esri 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8676,42.8513 ,-97 .3485,42.9298&objectlds= 12 3/5 



5/14/24, 10:49 AM 

How is the Property Currently Being Used 

MD 

How Will the Property Be Used 

MD 

Is this Property an Existing Farmstead 

No 

If a Farmstead, How Many Acres Surround it 

0 

Has the Plat Been Approved By the City of Yankton 

No 

Is Owner Signature Notarized 

Yes 

Do you have Signatures and Approval from the Road Authority 

Yes 

Do you have the County Treasuer's Signature 

Yes 

Insert Plat Here 

PDF 
PLAT-.pdf 

1.5MB 

PLAT PERMIT 

https ://survey123 .arcgis.com/su rveys/95d85baed8f8480d8bd62f401923ff88/data?extent=-97 .8676,42 .8513, -97 .3485,42. 9298&objectlds= 12 4/5 





6/14/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:28 PM 

01 

02380 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202406134659 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34422 

101-4-34422 

101-4-32200 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

DESCRIPTION 

AMBULANCE REFUND 

AMBULANCE REFUND 

ALCHOLIC BEVERAGE LISCENSE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

92.51 

302.73 

150.00 

545.24 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 K.ASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-03270 ALTERNATIVE HR, LLC

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 06-18-202

ITEM # 

I-202406134606

I-202406134637

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - COMMISSION 

PAGE: 2 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42800

101-5-111-42200 PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 

AMOUNT 

50.50 

232.50 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAL: 283.00 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 06-18-202

ITEM II 

I-202406144833

01-07582 HY-VEE I-202406144825
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134670

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600
101-5-120-42600
101-5-120-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 
SUPPLIES - ELECTION 
SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

378.18 
146.65 

96.30 

621.13 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S 
FUND 101 GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 
CLAIMS - 06-18-202
FUND 

ITEM II 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! AMOUNT 
============================================================================================•===========================•c========== 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406134658 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 1,288.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406134706 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 321.16 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406144818 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 69.68 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406144820 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 539.46 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406144821 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,732.70 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406144822 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 646.04 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202406144823 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 623.04 

I-202406144849 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 675.00 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 54.08 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 62.24 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 57.14 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 67.34 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 55.10 
101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 53. 06

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 54. 08

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 58.16 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 130.00 
101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 81. 25 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202406144862 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202406144863 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202406144864
01-04511     MICHAEL SMITH                           I-202406134686

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 113. 75 

101-5-130-42900 OTHER - COURT 25.50

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 20.00

101-5-130-42210 WITNESS - COURT 20.00

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 14. 08 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 25.30

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 14. 08 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11. 02 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 15.10

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 14.08 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11.02 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11.02 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11.02 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 65.30 
101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 15.10 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 60.20 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 22.24
101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11. 02 
101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 53.06 
101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 40.60 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11.02 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51. 02 
101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 54.08

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 14. 08



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02380 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

county 

CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 

ITEM II 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 5 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 
============�=z===================================================================================================================== 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 13.06 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 25.30 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 20.20 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 53.06 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 11. 02

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 30.40 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 10.00

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 50.00

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 12.04

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202406144842 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 302.80 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144805 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 396.75

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144806 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 138. 00 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144807 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 396.75 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144808 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 69.00

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144809 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 598.00

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144810 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 563.50 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144812 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 195.50 

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144813 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 149.50

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144814 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 460.00

01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202406144815 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 2,645.00 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202406134698 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 945.00 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202406144871 101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 400.00 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202406144845 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 376.00 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 15,463.52 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134607

01-11049 LEAF I-202406134674

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134664 

01-22178 KASI FOSS I-202406134643

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134614 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134615 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202406144851 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42800 
101-5-141-42400 
101-5-141-42600 
101-5-141-42700 
101-5-141-42500 
101-5-141-42600 
101-5-141-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - AUDITOR 
RENTALS - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 
TRAVEL - AUDITOR 
MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 
PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

6 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

121.35 
183.35 
176.46 
267.74 
219.01 

6.09 
177.27 

1,151.27 



6/14/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 
02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 
101 GENERAL FUND 

142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134609
01-11049 LEAF I-202406134675
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134663

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42800
101-5-142-42400 
101-5-142-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - TREASURER 
RENTALS - TREASURER 
SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

197.78 
133. 60 
254.68 

586.06 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA PROCESSING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 06-18-202

ITEM # 

I-202406134604

I-202406144832

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42800
101-5-143-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - DATA 

MAINTENANCE - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 8 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

724. 82 

55.66 

780.48 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 06-18-202 

ITEM U G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 9 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

==================================================================================================================================== 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202406134601 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202406134602 

01-01489 DEBRA LILLIE I-202406144843

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202406134634 

01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202406144865

01-02725 YANKTON TRANSIT I-202406134695

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406144861

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134623

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202406144850

101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42400 RENTALS - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 

73 .25 

230.99 

48.23 

302.25 
17.50 

217.50 

68.64 
650.05 
211. 66 

1,820.07 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------

-----
---



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR 

01-01200

01-02001

01-09274

01-09287

01-12371

NAME 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 
CITY OF YANKTON 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 

JCL SOLUTIONS 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

ITEM # 

I-202406134612 
I-202406134630 

I-202406134694

I-202406134633

I-202406134684

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 
SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 10 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25.25 

1,367.86 

688.40 

199.50 

509.98 

2,790.99 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134611

01-04276 ZACH WAITER I-202406134641

01-04509 SHELBY WHITE I-202406134639

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144826

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144827

01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202406134640

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202406134682

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134665

01-22101 ANDREA WRIGHT I-202406134638

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134621 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134622 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-162-42800 UTILITIES - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL DOE 

101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 

101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE DOE 

101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 

PAGE: 11 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! AMOUNT 

193.50 

326.56 
326.56 

86.53 
175.35 

94.00 
120.00 

25.87 
94.00 

118. 26 
40.50 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 1,601.13 



6/14/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

2: 28 PM 

01 

02380 
101 
163 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

GENERAL FUND 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

ITEM# G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 12 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! AMOUNT 

=====================================================================================================••==========================-==

01-01200 
01-04156
01-16017
01-22241

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 
EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE 

I-202406134610 
I-202406134696 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134666 
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134620 

101-5-163-42800
101-5-163-42600
101-5-163-42600
101-5-163-42600

UTILITIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 

171. 50

63.00 
76. 77 

141.16 

452.43 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR 

01-01200
01-04271
01-11049
01-22241

NAME 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 
ROBERT STICKNEY 
LEAF 
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

ITEM ff 

I-202406134605
I-202406144872 
I-202406134678
I-202406134624 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42800 
101-5-165-42700 
101-5-165-42400 
101-5-165-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - VSO 
TRAVEL - VSO 
RETNALS - VSO 
MAINTENANCE - VSO 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

13 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.25 
961.33 

59.15 
8.64 

1,054.37 

---------------------- - ----------------------- - ------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------

---



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134661

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202406134627 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406134690

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202406134679

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202406134680 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134613 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII 

101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

101-5-169-42800 DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER

101-5-169-42600 MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER

101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

14 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

82.65 

152.00 

49.59 

51.31 

523.46 

75.01 

934.02 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY

01-04296 GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN 

01-04376 GR-EMERGENCY VEHICLE OU 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-18128 SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 06-18-202

ITEM fl 

I-202406134628

I-202406134697 

I-202406134702 

I-202406134647 

I-202406134671 

I-202406134699 

I-202406134652 

I-202406134616 

I-202406134617

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-211-42610
101-5-211-42520

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-43600 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-43600

101-5-211-42500 

101-5-211-42520 

101-5-211-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

FUEL - SHERIFF 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

3,046.98 
768.97 

240.00 

1,350.00 

133. 93 

17.70 

92. 25 

76. 94 

135. 23 

5,862.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI'$ CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP 

01-01023 BUHL'$ CLEANERS

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD 

01-04422 SAPPHIRE HEALTH LLC 

01-04465 WHITNEY DELFORGE

01-04508 DOLAN CONSULTING GROUP, 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS 

01-15097 PHOENIX SUPPLY 

01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR 

01-18051 SOUTH DAKOTA SHERIFF'S 

01-18051 SOUTH DAKOTA SHERIFF'S 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO.

ITEM II 

I-202406134648 

I-202406144857 

I-202406144858 

I-202406134705 

I-202406134707

I-202406134708

I-202406134 709 

I-202406144856 

I-202406134646 

I-202406134710 

I-202406134642 

I-202406134631

I-202406134632 

I-202406134645

I-202406134703

I-202406134636

I-202406134711

I-202406134712 

I-202406134618

I-202406134651 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42900 OTHER - JAIL 

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42100 INSURANCE - JAIL 

101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 

101-5-212-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

PAGE: 16 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

- JAIL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

489.99 

309.56 

1,569.45 

22.00 

4,775.86 

5,045.55 

5,147.00 

14. 34 

550.00

1,300.00 

125.00 

1,988.78 

140.90 

528.46 

2,176.51 

240.00 

481. 30 

880.00 

153.97 

1,229.97 

27,168.64 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------
--------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02380 

101 

216 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

GENERAL FUND 

JUVENILE DETENTION 

ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 
==========================================�========================================================================================= 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202406134653 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 3,667.84 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 3,667.84 
--------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2: 28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM u G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 
=======================================================================================•============================================ 

01-02001
01-02008

01-02008

01-05065

CITY OF YANKTON I-202406134629 
NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406134688 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406134689 
FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144838 

101-5-226-42600
101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-42600

SUPPLIES - YSAR 
SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

306.47 
11. 48 

69.84

696.88

1,084.67 
--------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF 

NAME 

County 

CLAIMS 
FUND 

POOR 

-

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

06-18-202

ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134669 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR 

PAGE: 19 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

446.96 

------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - ----
------ -

---------



6/14/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:28 PM 

01 

02380 
101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

GENERAL FUND 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134603
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134668 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42800 
101-5-421-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - NURSE 
SUPPLIES - NURSE 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

201.86 
25.74 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 227.60 



6/14/2024 
VENDOR SET: 
PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

2:28 PM 
01 
02380 
101 
424 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS -

GENERAL FUND 

AMBULANCE 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

06-18-202 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-01902 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202406134687 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406144873 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

PAGE: 21 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

1,490.56 
63.53 

01-04310 SAVVIK BUYING GROUP I-202406144874 101-5-424-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - AMBULANCE 632.97 

01-04347 WAYSTAR INC. I-202406144875 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 643.78 

01-04406 STRYKER SALES, LLC I-202406134692 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 312.80 

01-04510 SETH JACKSON I-202406134644 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 11.14 

01-11049 LEAF I-202406134676 101-5-424-42400 RENTALS - AMBULANCE 154.63 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406144853 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 20.97 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406144854 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 3.48 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202406144855 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 24.94 

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE I-202406134693 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 1,452.27 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202406134672 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 119. 00 

01-14030 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS I-202406144876 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 29.99 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202406144877 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 162.84 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134625 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 13. 44 

01-24090 YANKTON COUNTY EMS I-202406134660 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 97.48 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 5,233.82 
------------------------------------------------------- ---------------- -------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202406134650

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 120.00 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 120.00 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACK.ET: 02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

===============================================================================================================•=====-=--====---==== 

01-04000 

01-10118 

01-11005 

01-11092 

VAL LARSON I-202406144847 

MARK KATTERHAGEN I-202406144846 

LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202406134655 

LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202406144848 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 
HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 

15.00 

15.00 

852.00 

306.64 

1,188.64 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
County 

CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 

EXTENSION 

ITEM ti G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202406134673 101-5-611-42500 MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 24 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

150.00 

150.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

FIRST BANKCARD I-202406134747 01-05065 
01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202406134748 
01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202406134749 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-615-42600
101-5-615-42300
101-5-615-42300

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - WEED 
PUBLISHING - WEED 
PUBLISHING - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

PAGE: 25 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25.48 
96.00 

862.45 

983.93 

--------------------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



6/14/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 
01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

101 GENERAL FUND 

711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134608 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144829
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144830

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202406134683 
01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202406134681
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202406134667

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42800

101-5-711-42600 

101-5-711-42700

101-5-711-42500 

101-5-711-42800 

101-5-711-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

TRAVEL - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII AMOUNT 

50.50 

25.01 
777. 95

70.00

178.14

15.65 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL: 1,117.25 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 75,335.06 



6/14/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 27 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02380 

201 

311 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR 

01-00069

01-00269 

NAME ITEM II 

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. I-202406134713

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202406134714 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC I-202406134715 

01-00810 AMG AVERA OCCUPATIONAL I-202406134717 

01-01011 

01-01013 

01-01166 

01-01166 

01-01200

01-01758 

01-02008 

01-02058 

01-03116 

01-03820 

01-04043 

01-04095 

01-04257

01-04489

01-04504

01-04505

01-04506

01-05065

01-07070 

01-08014 

01-09014 

01-12371 

01-14030

01-17226 

01-18541

01-18745 

01-19005 

01-19005 

01-19006

01-22241

01-24008

BOMGAARS 

B-Y WATER DISTRICT 

BUTLER MACHINERY CO. 

I-202406134716 

I-202406134718 

I-202406134719 

BUTLER MACHINERY CO. I-202406134720

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202406134662 

ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & AL I-202406134721 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202406134722 

KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH OAK I-202406134723 

DAKOTALAND AUTOGLASS, I I-202406134724 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202406134725 

EHRESMANN ENGINEERING I-202406134726 

DAKOTA BATTERY LLC I-202406134727 

CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202406134728 

NEW CENTURY FS 

TOWN OF UTICA 

MARX DUST CONTROL 

TLC PROPANE 

FIRST BANKCARD 

I-202406134729 

I-202406134730 

I-202406134731

I-202406134732

I-202406134733

HOLLAWAY CONSTRUCTION C I-202406134734

I STATE TRUCK CENTER I-202406134735 

JEBRO INC. I-202406134736

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202406134737 

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS I-202406134738 

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202406134739 

SPENCER QUARRIES INC I-202406134740 

SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC C I-202406134741

TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202406134742 

TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202406134743 

THE ROAD GUY CONST. CO. I-202406134744 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134745 

YANKTON JANITORIAL SUPP I-202406134746

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42200

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42200

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42640

201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42903 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42650 

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

BRIDGES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

GRAVEL - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! AMOUNT 

45.90 

123.00 

5,000.00 

105.54 

37.93 

123.00 

1,167.00 

264.74 

101.00 

234.22 

579.60 

34,580.22 

75.96 

865.99 

4 53. 77 

134. 95 

8.58 

1,454.33 

31.50 

3,240.00 

77.00 

786.03 

120,000.00 

423.96 

363,354.10 

46.96 

130. 00 

35.14 

841. 34 

40.86 

4,413.75 

338.00 

274,483.69 

1.49 

280.20 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 813,879.75 
------------------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 813,879.75 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 

VENDOR SET: 
PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 

02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 
225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-02692 CENTURYLINK I-202406134701
01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202406134700 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800
207-5-225-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 
UTILITIES - E911 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

83.20 
147.18 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 230.38 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 230.38 



6/14/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 
02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 
226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 29 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

--=====================================================================================================•=====•======================

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC I-202406134654 

01-04120 VERIZON I-202406134685 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144834

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144835 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144837

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144839 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202406144841

01-11049 LEAF I-202406134677

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & s I-202406144803

01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202406134649

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134619 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 

226-5-222-42700 TRAVEL - EDS

226-5-222-42620 LEPC SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42400 RETNALS - EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 

54.00 
244.30 
510.89 
103.46 

1,119.55 
1,014.25 

128. 11 
154.84 
673.25 
276.51 

299.50 

4,578.66 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 4,578.66 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30 

VENDOR SET: Yankton County 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02380 

233 
920 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 
COUNTY BUILDING 

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02483 CULLIGAN

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-05227 JIM FLYNN 

01-12167 MENARDS

ITEM fl 

I-202406144866 
I-202406144828

I-202406134691

I-202406144852

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000 
233-5-920-00000 

233-5-920-00000 

233-5-920-00000 

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 
MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 
MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKfl AMOUNT 

228.20 

207.76 

1,476.00 

261.43 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 2,173.39 

----------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------

----------------
----------

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 2,173.39 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 31 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02380 KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202
FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-03707 PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202406134704 248-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - 24/7 1,350.00 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM TOTAL: 1,350.00 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 1,350.00 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 
PACKET: 02380 
FUND 250 
DEPARTMENT: 163 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 
M & P R  FUND 

MOD & PRESERV RELIEF 

ITEM fl G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 32 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKtl AMOUNT 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202406134626 250-5-163-42900 M & PR FUND 71. 47 

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL: 71. 47 

----------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------- -------------------- - -
----

FUND 250 M & P R FUND TOTAL: 71. 47 



6/14/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:28 PM 

01 

02380 

759 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton county 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

CLEARING FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR 

01-02291

01-18405

NAME ITEM ti 

SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202406134635 

BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202406134656 

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216

759-4-34217

DESCRIPTION 

JAIL TRACING MONITORS 

CAM DAILY FEE - REFUND 

CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 33 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

182.00 

8.00 

4,594.00 

4,784.00 

---------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL: 4,784.00 



6/14/2024 2:28 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02380 KASI' S CLAIMS - 06-18-202 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

DEPARTMENT: N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER 

ITEM # 

I-202406134657 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

34 

PAID, UNPAID 

ALL 

AMOUNT 

276.00 

276.00 

276.00 

902,678.71 





6/14/2024 2:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02381 06-18-2024 HARMELINK & FO 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202406144878

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

AMOUNT 

123.79 

123.79 DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

123.79 

123.79 



SECTION IV.ACCOUNTI NG RECORDS

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR.S MONTHLY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY

May 31,2024
DATE

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER,S OFFICE:

SILVER AND PENNIES s0.83
ONES s11.00
F IVES s9o.oo
TENS 51s0.00
TWE NTIES s3,480.00
FIFTIES s2,400.00
HUNDREDS s4 100.00

s68.40CASH ITEMS

CHECKS (SEE ATTACHED TAPE) s38 646.61

s1,430.00OFFICE CHANGE

TOTAL CASH ON HAND ss0,376.90

CHECKING ACCOUNT BATANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD s311,573.81
COR TRUST BANK GAYVILLE S667 184.98

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRSI NATIONAL BANK, YANKTON 5613 167.01

ss19,225.7 4FIRST INTERSTATE

WELLS FARGO BANKS s370,1s2.66

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
15T DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

FIRST INTERSTATE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:

BAD CHECKS

s1,000,000.00

52s0,616.38
s500,ooo.0o

54,126.3L

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES Sr6,543,455.30

GENERAL LEDG€R CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND

SPECIAL FUND

TRUST AND AGENCY FUN DS s3 ,92s ,219 .2O

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

UNTY A R SIGNATURE

S16,s43,4ss.30

b - to'z

{l
OATE

[.yo t*L

COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE DATE

512,2s6,431.s1

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

. S 10,263,401.63

s2,3s4,834.47



 

 6-11-2024 09:07 AM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS               10,268,264.72  (     4,863.09)  10,263,401.63

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS            409,782.35      291,717.38      701,499.73

207-10100      E911                                     413,809.08  (    18,361.40)     395,447.68

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                683,992.71          707.95      684,700.66

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                 (    77,832.31)      71,715.12  (     6,117.19)

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                             5,867.08          424.07        6,291.15

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                           52,945.56  (     6,328.05)      46,617.51

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                   47,903.06  (    36,749.81)      11,153.25

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                 97,824.59  (     1,865.18)      95,959.41

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             130,137.51          522.91      130,660.42

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              306,045.08  (    17,423.23)     288,621.85

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               388,669.43       37,851.32      426,520.75

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION             243,484.89          227.05      243,711.94

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                         1,564.42          382.00        1,946.42

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                       7,531,237.88  ( 5,820,007.39)   1,711,230.49

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                         2,100,461.77  ( 1,776,855.06)     323,606.71

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                136,824.88  (   100,469.76)      36,355.12

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          34,811.07           22.24       34,833.31

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00       14,996.65       14,996.65

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         339,027.99        7,795.51      346,823.50

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              480,727.58       69,088.13      549,815.71

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00       55,719.60       55,719.60

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              4,011.18          287.00        4,298.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                            54.21            0.00           54.21

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               3,052.00  (        70.00)       2,982.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                           501,784.02  (   394,151.83)     107,632.19

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   39,056.41        3,082.50       42,138.91_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  24,166,060.67  ( 7,622,605.37)  16,543,455.30

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                   1,243,161.06  ( 1,192,784.16)      50,376.90

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                13,029,638.02  (   773,206.51)  12,256,431.51

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             9,888,535.28  ( 5,656,614.70)   4,231,920.58



 

 6-11-2024 09:07 AM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               4,726.31            0.00        4,726.31_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                24,166,060.67  ( 7,622,605.37)  16,543,455.30

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     24,166,060.67  ( 7,622,605.37)  16,543,455.30

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    24,166,060.67  ( 7,622,605.37)  16,543,455.30_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             24,166,060.67  ( 7,622,605.37)  16,543,455.30

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Freedom Farms LLC – Cultivation Facility
	Item 6: Max Bet - Retail Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine
	Item 8: Mosquito Contracts
	Item 9: June 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Item 10: CMC Adventures, LLC Rezone – 2nd Reading
	Item 11: CMC Adventures, LLC – Plat
	Item 12: Koenigshof - Plat
	Item 14: Claims
	Claims - Part 1
	Claims - Part 2 Harmelink & Fox

	Item 15: May 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report &  
Pooled Cash Report
	May 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash Report




